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FmHA Instruction 1942-A 
(Guide 20) 

AGREEMENT FOR ENGINEERING SERVICES 
(FmHA/EP A Jointly Funded Projects) 

THIS Agreement, made this _______ day of ________, 19____ by and between 

, hereafter referred to as the OWNER, and 

hereinafter referred to as the ENGINEER: 

The OWNER intends to construct a Project consisting of --------------------

in County, State of , which may be paid for in part with financial assistance 
from the United States of America acting through the Farmers Home Administration of the United States 
Department of Agriculture, hereinafter referred to as FmHA, pursuant to the Consolidated Farm and Rural 
Development Act (7 USC 1921 er seq.), and through the United States Environmental Protection Agency, 
hereinafter referred to as EPA, pursuant to the Clean Water Act, as amended (33 USC. 1251 et seq.). Neither the 
United States nor any of its departments, agencies, or employees is or will be a party to this Agreement or any 
subagreement. The ENGINEER agrees to perform the various professional engineering services for the design 
and construction of said Project in accordance with the provisions of this Agreement. 

CONTENTS 

SECTION A - GENERAL PROVISIONS 
1. General 
2. Approvals 
3. Responsibilities of the ENGINEER 
4. Responsibilities of the OWNER 
5. Changes 
6. Termination of Contract 
7. Payment 
8. Project Design 
9. Audit and Access to Records 

10. Subcontracts 
11. Insurance 
12. Equal Employment Opportunity 
13. Small, Minority and Women's Businesses 
14. Data and Copyright 
15. Gratuities 
16. Covenant Against Contingent Fees 
17. Cost or Pricing Data 
18. Remedies 
19. Energy Efficiency 
20. Assurance Against Debarment 
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SECTION B - ENGINEERING SERVICES 
Engineering Services During the Design 
Phase 
Engineering Services During the 
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Engineering Services During the 
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SECTION C - ADDITIONAL ENGINEERING 
SERVICES 
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Attachment I -

Attachment II -
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Compensation for Engineering 
Services During the Design Phase. 
Compensation for Engineering 
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Phase. 
Compensation for Engineering 
Services During the Operation 
Phase. 
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SECTION A - GENERAL PROVISIONS 

1. General 

(a) This Agreement represents the entire and 
integrated Agreement between the OWNER and the 
ENGINEER for the Project and supersedes all prior 
negotiations, representations or agreements, either 
written or oral. ln the event any provisions of this 
Agreement or any subsequent addendum shall be held 
to be invalid and unenforceable, the remaining 
provisions shall be valid and binding upon the parties. 
One or more waivers by either party of any provision, 
term, condition or covenant shall not be construed by 
the other party as a waiver of a subsequent breach of 
the same by the other party. The General Provisions 
of this Agreement supersede any conflicting SPECIAL 
PROVISIONS. 

(b) The ENGINEER will cooperate and work 
closely with FmHA, EPA and State representatives. 

(c) The ENGINEER will attend conferences and 
public hearings with the OWNER, representatives of 
FmHA and EPA, or other interested parties and 
provide assistance in connection with such 
undertakings as may be reasonably necessary in 
connection with this Project. 

2. Approvals 

(a) This Agreement shall not become effective until 
approved by FmHA. Such approval shall be 
evidenced by the signature of a duly authorized 
representative of FmHA in the space provided in the 
Attachments to this Agreement. The approval shall in 
no way commit FmHA to render financial assistance 
to the OWNER. FmHA is without liability for any 
payment hereunder, but in the event such assistance 
is provided, the approval shall signify that the 
provisions of this Agreement are consistent with the 
requirements of FmHA. 

(b) Review or approval of documents by or for EPA 
or FmHA under this Agreement is for administrative 
purposes only and does not relieve the ENGINEER or 
OWNER of their responsibilities to design, construct 
and operate the Project as required under law, 
regulations, permits and good management practices. 

3. Responsibilities of the ENGINEER 

(a) The ENGINEER shall be responsible for the 
professional quality, technical accuracy, timely 
completion, and the coordination of all design 
drawings, specifications, reports, and other services 

furnished by the ENGINEER under this Agreement. 
If this Agreement involves environmental measures or 
data generation, the ENGINEER shall comply with 
EPA quality assurance requirements in 40 CFR 
30.503. The ENGINEER shall keep the OWNER 
informed of the performance of the ENGINEER's 
duties under this Agreement. The ENGINEER, shall 
promptly and without additional compensation, correct 
or revise any errors, omissions, or other deficiencies 
in the design drawings, specifications, reports, and 
other services. 

(b) The ENGINEER shall perform the professional 
services necessary to accomplish the work specified in 
this Agreement, in accordance with this Agreement 
and applicable EPA requirements in effect on the date 
of execution of the EPA assistance agreement for this 
Project. 

(c) The OWNER's, FmHA's, or EPA's review or 
approval of design drawings, specifications, reports, 
and other services furnished hereunder shall not in 
any way relieve the ENGINEER of responsibility for 
the technical adequacy of the work. Neither the 
OWNER's, FmHA's, nor EPA's review, approval or 
acceptance of, nor payment for any of the services 
shall be construed as a waiver of any rights under this 
Agreement or of any cause of action arising out of the 
performance of this Agreement. 

(d) The ENGINEER shall be and shall remain 
liable, in accordance with applicable law, for all 
damages to the OWNER caused by the ENGINEER's 
negligent performance of any of the services furnished 
under this Agreement, except for errors, ommissions 
or other deficiencies to the extent attributable to the 
OWNER or OWNER-furnished data. The 
ENGINEER shall not be responsible for any time 
delays in the Project caused by circumstances beyond 
the ENGINEER's control. 

(e) The ENGINEER's obligations under this clause 
are in addition to the ENGINEER's other express or 
implied assurances under this Agreement or State !av. 
and in no way diminish any other rights that the 
OWNER may have against the ENGINEER for fault} 
materials, equipment, or work. 

4. Responsibilities of the OWNER 

(a) The OWNER shall designate in writing a persor, 
authorized to act as the OWNER's representative 
The OWNER or its representative shall receive anc 
examine documents submitted by the ENGINEER 
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interpret and define the OWNER's policies and render 
decisions and authorizations promptly in writing. 

(b) The OWNER shall provide to the ENGINEER 
full and free access to enter upon all property required 
for the performance of the ENGINEER's services 
under this Agreement. 

5. Changes 

(a) The OWNER may, at any time, with prior 
approval of FmHA, by written order make changes 
within the general scope of this Agreement in the 
services or work to be performed. If such changes 
cause an increase or decrease in the ENGINEER's 
cost or time required to perform any services under 
this Agreement, whether or not changed by any order, 
the OWNER shall make an equitable adjustment and 
modify this Agreement in writing. The ENGINEER 
must assert any claim for adjustment under this clause 
in writing within thirty (30) days from the date it 
receives the OWNER's notification of change, unless 
the OWNER grants additional time before the date of 
final paymevt. 

(b) No services for which the ENGINEER will 
charge an additional compensation shall be furnished 
without the written authorization of the OWNER. 

6. Termination of Contract 

(a) This Agreement may be terminated in whole or 
in part in writing by either party in the event of 
substantial failure by the other party to fulfill its 
obligations under this Agreement through no fault of 
the terminating party, provided that no such 
termination may be effected unless the other party is 
given (1) not less than ten (10) calendar days written 
notice (delivered by certified mail, return receipt 
requested) of intent to terminate and (2) an 
opportunity for consultation with the terminating party 
before termination. 

(b) This Agreement may be terminated in whole or 
in part in writing by the OWNER for its convenience, 
provided that the ENGINEER is given (1) not less 
than ten (10) calendar days written notice (delivered 
by certified mail, return receipt requested) of intent to 
terminate, and (2) an opportunity for consultation 
with the OWNER prior to termination. 

(c) If termination for default is effected by the 
OWNER, an equitable adjustment in the price 
provided for in this Agreement shall be made, but ( l) 
no amount shall be allowed for anticipated profit on 
unperformed services or other work, and (2) any 
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payment due to the ENGINEER at the time of 
tfrmination may be adjusted to cover any additional 
costs to the OWNER because of the EJ\TGINEER's 
default. If termination for default is effected by the 
ENGINEER, or if termination for convenience is 
effected by the OWNER, the equitable adjustment 
shall include a reasonable profit for services or other 
work performed. The equitable adjustment for any 
termination shall provide for payment to the 
ENGINEER for services rendered and expenses 
incurred prior to the termination, in addition to 
termination settlement costs reasonably incurred by 
the ENGINEER relating to commitments which had 
become firm prior to the termination. 

(d) Upon receipt of a termination action under 
paragraphs (a) or (b) above, the ENGINEER shall (1) 
promptly discontinue all affected work (unless the 
notice directs otherwise), and (2) deliver or otherwise 
make available to the OWNER within ten (10) days 
copies of all data, design drawings, specifications, 
reports, estimates, summaries and such · other 
information and materials as may have been 
accumulated by the ENGINEER in performing this 
Agreement, whether completed or in process. 

(e) Upon termination under paragraphs (a) or (b) 
above, the OWNER may take over the work and may 
award another party an Agreement to complete the 
work under this Agreement. 

(f) If, after termination for failure of the 
ENGINEER to fulfill contractual obligations, it is 
determined that the ENGINEER had not failed to 
fullfill contractual obligations, the termination shall be 
deemed to have been for the convenience of the 
OWNER. In such event, adjustment of the 
Agreement price shall be made as provided in 
paragraph (c) of this clause. 

7. Payment 

(a) The ENGINEER will submit to the OWNER for 
services rendered an itemized bill showing charges for 
such services accompanied by any additional 
documentation requested by the OWNER. 

(b) Payments for ENGINEERING SERVlCES 
during the Design Phase (Section B-1 through B-9 of 
this Agreement) are due and payable in accordance 
with the following: 

1. Twenty five percent (25%) of the firm fixed 
price set forth in Attachment I when (1) the 
design drawings and specifications are fifty 
percent (50%) complete and (2) the 
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OWNER, as a potential EPA grant recipient, 
has received an advance of allowance for 
Project design from the State. 

2.. Ninety five percent (95%) of the firm fixed 
price set forth in Attachment I upon 
submission and acceptance by the OWNER of 
design drawings and specifications in a 
condition suitable for bidding purposes. 

3. One hundred percent (100%) of the firm 
fixed price set forth in Attachment I upon 

award of construction contracts. 

(c) Payments for ENGINEERING SERVICES 
during the Construction Phase (Section B-11 through 
B-22 of this Agreement) are due and payable monthly 
based on percent ratios identical to those approved by 
the ENGINEER as a basis upon which to make partial 
payments to the contractor(s). 

(d) Payments for ENGINEERING SERVICES 
during the Operation Phase (Section B-24 through B-
27 of this Agreement) are due and payable monthly 
based on one twelfth (1/12) of the firm fixed price set 
forth in Attachment III. 

(e) Payment for ADDITIONAL ENGINEERING 
SERVICES (Section C of this Agreement) performed 
in accordance with this Agreement are due and 
payable in accordance with the following: 

1. Monthly partial payments for firm fixed price 
Resident Project Inspection based on percent 
ratios identical to those approved by the 
ENGINEER as a basis upon which to make 
partial payments to the contractor(s), or 

2. One hundred percent (100%) of the firm 
fixed price upon completion and acceptance 
by the OWNER of a completed 
ADDITIONAL ENGINEERING SERVICE, 
except as provided in l above, or 

3. One hundred percent (100%) of monthly 
Cost Plus Fixed Fee or Per Diem invoices. 

(f) No payment request made under this clause 
shall exceed the estimated amount and value of the 
work and services performed by the ENGINEER 
under this Agreement. The ENGINEER shall prepare 
the estimates of work performed and shall supplement 
them with such supporting data as the OWNER may 
require. 

(g) Upon satisfactory completion of the work 
performed under this Agreement, as a . condition 

before final payment under this Agreement or as a 
termination settlement under this Agreement the 
ENGINEER shall execute and deliver to the OWNER 
a release of all claims against the OWNER arising 
under, or by virtue of, this Agreement, except claims 
which are specifically exempted by the ENGINEER to 
be set forth therein. Unless otherwise provided in this 
Agreement, by State Jaw or otherwise expressly agreed 
to by the parties to this Agreement, final payment 
under this Agreement or settlement upon termination 
of this Agreement shall not constitute a waiver of the 
OWNER's claims against the ENGINEER or its 
sureties under this Agreement or applicable 
performance and payment bonds. 

(h) Final payment under this Agreement or 
settlement upon termination of this Agreement shall 
not constitute a waiver of the OWNER's claims 
against the ENGINEER under this Agreement. 

8. Project Design 

(a) Unless otherwise approved by the OWNER and 
FmHA, the ENGINEER shall specify materials, 
equipment, and processes which are readily available 
through competitive procurement and consistent with 
EPA and FmHA regulations. 

(b) Where this Agreement exceeds $100,000, the 
ENGINEER shall comply with all applicable standards, 
orders, or requirements issued under section 306 of 
the Clean Air Act (42 USC 1857(h)), section 508 of 
the Clean Water Act (33 USC 1368), Executive Order 
11738, and EPA regulations ( 40 CFR Part 15) which 
prohibit the awarding of nonexempt Federal contracts, 
grants, or loans to facilities included on EPA 's List of 
Violating Facilities. The ENGINEER will report 
violations to the EPA. 

(c) Project design criteria should be consistent with 
the criteria set forth in the Facilities Plan that meets 
the requirements of 40 CFR Part 35. 

9. Audit and Access to Records 

(a) The ENGINEER shall maintain books, records, 
documents, and other evidence directly pertinent to 
performance on work under this Agreement in 
accordance with generally accepted accounting 
principles and practices consistently applied, and EPA 
and FmHA regulations in effect on the date of 
execution of this Agreement. The ENGINEER shall 
also maintain the financial information and data used 
by the ENGINEER in the preparation of support of 
the cost submission required under EPA regulations 
in effect on the date of execution for any negotiated 
agreement or amendment thereof and a copy of the 
cost summary submitted to the OWNER. The EPA, 



FmHA Instruction 1942-A 
(Guide 20) 

Page 5 

the FmHA, the Comptroller General of the United 
States, the U.S. Department of Labor, OWNER, and 
the State water pollution control agency or any of their 
duly authorized representatives shall have access to 
such books, records, documents, and other evidence 
for inspection, audit, and copying during normal 
business hours. The ENGINEER will provide proper 
facilities for such access and inspection. 

(b) The ENGINEER agrees to make paragraphs (a) 
through (f) applicable to all agreements it awards in 
excess of $10,000, at any tier, and to make paragraphs 
(a) through (f) of this clause applicable to all 
amendments directly related to Project performance. 

(c) Audits conducted under this provision shall be 
in accordance with generally accepted auditing 
standards and established procedures and guidelines of 
the reviewing or audit agency(ies) and the General 
Accounting Office. 

(d) The ENGINEER agrees to disclose all 
information and reports resulting from access to 
records under paragraphs (a) and (b) of this clause to 
any of the agencies referred to in paragraph (a). 

(e) Records under paragraphs (a) and (b) above 
shall be maintained and made available by the 
ENGINEER during performance of services under this 
Agreement and for three (3) years from the date of 
final Federal assistance payment to the OWNER for 
the Project. In addition, those records which relate to 
any controversy arising under this Agreement, 
litigation, the settlement of claims arising out of such 
performance or to costs or items to which an audit 
exception has been taken shall be maintained and 
made available by the ENGINEER until three (3) 
years after the date of resolution of such appeal, 
litigation, claim or exception. 

(f) This right of access clause applies to financial 
records pertaining to all agreements (except formally 
advertised, competitively awarded, fixed price 
agreements) and all agreement amendments regardless 
of the type of agreement. In addition this right of 
access applies to all records pertaining to all 
agreements and agreement amendments: 

1. to the extent the records pertain directly to 
Agreement performance; or 

2. if there is any indication that fraud, gross 
abuse or corrupt practices may be involved; 
or 

3. if the Agreement is terminated for default or 
for convenience. 
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10. Subcontracts 

(a) Any subcontractors and outside associates or 
consultants required by the ENGINEER in connection 
with services under this Agreement will be limited to 
such individuals or firms as were specifically identified 
and agreed to during negotiations, or as the OWNER 
specifically authorizes during the performance of this 
Agreement. The OWNER must give prior approval 
for any substitutions, additions or deletions to such 
subcontractors, associates, or consultants. 

(b) The ENGINEER may not subcontract services 
in excess of thirty (30) percent of the contract price to 
subcontractors or consultants without the OWNER's 
prior written approval. 

(c) The ENGINEER shall comply with the 
provisions of 40 CFR Part 33, Subpart 8, Section 
33.295, when subcontracting for services performed 
under this Agreement if procured after an award of an 
EPA grant for this Project. 

11. Insurance 

The ENGINEER further agrees to obtain and 
mantain, at the ENGINEER's expense, such 
insurance as will protect the ENGINEER from claims 
under the Workman's Compensation Act and such 
comprehensive general liability insurance as will 
protect the OWNER and the ENGINEER from all 
claims for bodily injury, death, or property damage 
which may arise from the performance by the 
ENGINEER or by the ENGINEER's employees of the 
ENGINEER's functions and services required under 
this Agreement. 

12. Equal Employment Opportunity 

The ENGINEER shall comply with Executive Order 
11246, entitled "Equal Employment Opportunity," as 
amended by Executive Order 11375, and as 
supplemented in Department of Labor regulations 41 
CFR Part 60. 

13. Small, Minority, and Women's Businesses 

The ENGINEER agrees to take affirmative steps to 
assure that small, minority, and women's businesses 
are utilized when possible as sources of supplies, 
equipment, construction and services. Affirmative 
steps shall include: 

(a) Including qualified small, minority and women's 
businesses on solicitation lists. 
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(b) Assuring that small, minority and women's 
businesses are solicited whenever they are potential 
sources. 

(c) When economically feasible, dividing total 
requirements into smaller tasks or quantities so as to 
permit maximum small, minority and women's 
businesses participation. 

(d) ' Where the requirement permits, establishing 
delivery schedules which will encourage participation 
by small, minority and women's businesses. 

(e) Using the services and assistance of the Small 
Business Administration and the Minority Business 
Development Agency of the Department of 
Commerce. 

14. Data and Copyrights 

This Agreement is subject to EPA requirements and 
regulations pertaining to copyrights and rights in data 
contained in 40 CFR Part 30, which covers items such 
as research, developmental, experimental or 
demonstration work with respect to any discovery or 
invention which arises or is developed in the course of 
or under this Agreement. 

15. Gratuities 

(a) If the OWNER finds after a notice and hearing 
that the ENGINEER or any of the ENGINEER's 
agents or representatives offered or gave gratuities (in 
the form of entertainment, gifts, or otherwise), to any 
official, employee, or agent of the OWNER, the State, 
EPA or· FmHA in an attempt to secure this 
Agreement or favorable treatment in awarding, 
amending or making any determinations related to the 
performance of this Agreement, the OWNER may, by 
written notice to the ENGINEER, terminate this 
Agreement. The OWNER may also pursue other 
rights and remedies that the law or this Agreement 
provides. However, the existence of the facts on 
which the OWNER bases such findings shall be in 
issue and may be reviewed in proceedings under the 
Remedies clause of this Agreement. 

(b) In the event this Agreement is terminated as 
provided in paragraph (a), the OWNER may pursue 
the same remedies against the ENGINEER as it could 
pursue in the event of a breach of the Agreement by 
the ENGINEER. As a penalty, in addition to any 
other damages to which it may be entitled by law, the 
OWNER may pursue exemplary damages in an 
amount (as determined by the OWNER) which shall 
be not less than three nor more than ten times the 

costs the ENGINEER incurs in providing any such 
gratuities to any such officer or employee. 

16. Covenant Against Contingent Fees 

The ENGINEER assures that no person or selling 
agency has been employed or retained to solicit or 
secure this Agreement upon an agreement or 
understanding for a comm1ss10n, percentage, 
brokerage, or contingent fee, excepting bona fide 
employees or bona fide established commercial or 
selling agencies maintained by the ENGINEER for the 
purpose of securing business. For breach or violation 
of this assurance the OWNER shall have the right to 
annul this Agreement without liability or, at its 
discretion, to deduct from the contract price or 
consideration, or otherwise recover, the full amount 
of such commisison, percentage, brokerage, or 
contingent fees. 

17. Cost of Pricing Data 

The ENGINEER and its subcontractor(s) assure that 
cost and pricing data submitted for evaluation with 
respect to negotiation of prices for negotiated 
agreements, lower tier subagreements, or amendments 
are based on current, accurate, and complete data 
supported by their books and records. If the 
OWNER, EPA or FmHA determines that any price 
(including profit) negotiated in connection with this 
Agreement, any lower tier subagreement, or any 
amendment thereunder was increased by any 
significant sums because the data provided was 
incomplete, inaccurate, or not current at the· time of 
submission, then such price or cost or profit shall be 
reduced accordingly; and this Agreement shall be 
modified in writing to reflect such action. Failure to 
agree on a reduction shall be subject to the Remedies 
clause of this Agreement. 

18. Remedies 

Unless otherwise provided in this Agreement, all 
claims, counter-claims, disputes, and other matters in 
question between the OWNER and the ENGINEER 
arising out of or relating to this Agreement or the 
breach of it will be decided by arbitration if the parties 
mutually agree, or in a court of competent jurisdiction 
within the State in which the OWNER is located. 

19. Energy Efficiency 

The ENGINEER shall follow mandatory standards and 
policies relating to energy efficiency which are 
contained in the State energy conservation plan issued 
in compliance with the Energy Policy and 
Conservation Act (P.L. 94-163). 
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20. Assurance Against Debarment 

The ENGINEER assures that neither it nor any of its 
subcontractors are suspended or debarred by EPA or 
FmHA. 

SECTION B - ENGINEERING SERVICES 

The ENGINEER shall furnish ENGINEERING 
SERVICES as follows in accordance with the 
GENERAL PROVISIONS of the Agreement and as 
authorized by the appropriate Attachment to this 
Agreement: 

Engineering Services During the Design Phase 

1. The ENGINEER shall complete the 
ENGINEERING SERVICES described in 
Section B-1 through B-9 described herein 
within calendar days from the 
date of written authorization to proceed 
unless otherwise mutually agreed to in writing 
by both parties. Any supporting 
documentation or revisions regarding the 
ENGINEER's services under this Agreement 
neccessary to obtain the approval of FmHA, 
EPA and all State regulatory agencies will be 
provided promptly. 

2. The ENGINEER shall perform the necessary 
design surveys, accomplish the detailed 
design of the Project, prepare contract 
documents including design drawings, 
specifications and invitations for bids, and 
prepare a final opinion of probable Project 
cost based on the final design of the Project. 
The design drawings prepared shall be in 
sufficient detail to show the character and 
extent of the Project and to permit the actual 
location of the proposed improvements on 
the Project site. It is also understood that if 
subsurface explorations such as borings, or 
soil tests are required to determine amounts 
of rock excavation or foundation conditions, 
the ENGINEER will furnish coordination of 
said explorations without additional charge, 
but the costs incident to such explorations, 
no matter whether they are performed by the 
ENGINEER or by others shall be paid for by 
the OWNER as indicated in Section C and set 
out in Attachnent I. 

3. The ENGINEER shall review the Facilities 
Plan prepared for this Project and, if 
necessary and upon consultation with and 
concurrence of the OWNER, FmHA and 

EPA or delegated State as appropriate, shall 
revise design criteria, design standards, 
treatment process sizing and other appropriate 
preliminary design information included in 
the Facilities Plan or other preliminary 
engineering reports in order to complete the 
final design for the Project in accordance with 
the performance standards and accepted 
engineering practices. 

4. The ENGINEER shall assist the OWNER in 
obtaining necessary permits and approvals 
from appropriate Federal, State, and local 
regulatory agencies. The cost of obtaining 
such permits and approvals shall be borne by 
the OWNER. 

5. The Contract Documents furnished by the 
ENGINEER under Section B-2 shall utilize 
FmHA-endorsed construction contract 
documents. 

6. Prior to the advertisement for bids, the 
ENGINEER shall provide for each 
construction contract to be awarded by the 
OWNER, ten (IO) copies of detailed design 
drawings, specifications, and contract 
documents for use by the OWNER and 
appropriate Federal, State and local agencies 
from whom approval of the· Project must be 
obtained. Additional copies of the above 
specified documents shall be provided to the 
OWNER by the ENGINEER at production 
cost. Originals of such items as documents, 
survey notes, and tracings, prepared by the 
ENGINEER are and shall remain the 
property of the ENGINEER, but this shall in 
no way infringe upon the OWNER's rights to 
such items under Section A-6(e). 

7. The ENGINEER shall establish baselines for 
locating the work together with a suitable 
number of bench marks adjacent to the work 
and show their location in the Contract 
Documents. This information and the 
Contract Documents will provide the 
contractor sufficient reference from which to 
execute the contract work. The ENGINEER 
is not obligated to set construction grade 
stakes for the construction of the Project. 

8. The ENGINEER shall prepare and furnish to 
the OWNER three (3) copies of maps or 
drawings showing the approximate location of 
needed construction easements, permanent 
easements, rights-of-way and land to be 
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acquired. Such maps or drawings shall be 
furnished promptly to enable the OWNER to 
initiate property and easement acquisitions. 

9. The ENGINEER sha\1, prior to completion of 
ninety (90) percent of the Design Phase 
service prepare and furnish to the OWNER 
an estimate for total compensation to be paid 
the ENGINEER for providing the services, to 
be performed in the Construction Phase and 
Operation Phase. 

10. Section B-1 through B-9 and those 
ADDITIONAL ENGINEERING SERVICES 
designated for the Design Phase in Section C 
will take effect upon execution of Attachment 
I. 

Engineering Services During the Construction 
Phase 

11. Performance of the services requested during 
this phase will be initiated by the ENGINEER 
promptly after execution of Attachment II 
and the OWNER, with the concurrence of 
FmHA, issues a written authorization to 
proceed. 

12. The ENGINEER shall &ttend the bid opening 
and tabulate the bid proposals, analyze the 
responsiveness of the bidders and make 
recommendations for awarding contract (s) for 
construction to the lowest responsible, 
responsive bidder. 

13. Upon award of each construction contract, 
the ENGINEER shall furnish to the 
OWNER, for each contract, (not less 
than seven) sets of the desig11drawings, 
specifications and contract documents for 
execution by the OWNER and contractor. 
Additional copies of such contract documents 
shall be provided to the OWNER by the 
ENGINEER at production cost. 

14. The ENGINEER shall review and approve, 
for conformance with the design concept all 
shop drawings and other submittals required 
by the Contract Documents to be furnisheci 
by contractors. 

15. The ENGINEER shall interpret the intent of 
the design drawings and specifications to 
protect the OWNER against defects and 
deficiencies in construction on the part of the 
contractors. 

16. The ENGINEER shall provide general 
engineering review of the work of the 
contractors as construction progresses to 
ascertain that the contractors are conforming 
with the design concept. 

17. The ENGINEER's undertaking hereunder 
shall not relieve the contractor of its 
obligation to perform the work in conformity 
with the Contract Docments and in a 
workmanlike manner; nor shall it make the 
ENGINEER an insurer of the contractor's 
performance; and shall not impose upon the 
ENGINEER any obligations to see that the 
work is performed in a safe manner. 

18. The ENGlNEER shall review each 
contractor's applications for progress and final 
payments and submit sufficient copies of 
same to the OWNER with the ENGINEER's 
recommendation for approval or disapproval. 

19. The ENGINEER shall prepare necessary 
contract change orders for approval of the 
OWNER, FmHA and others as required. 

20. The ENGINEER shall make an inspection 
prior to issuing the certificate of substantial 
completion of all construction and submit a 
written report to the OWNER, FmHA and 
others as required. 

21. Prior to submission of recommendation for 
final payment on each contract, the 
ENGINEER shall submit a certificate of 
substantial completion of work done under 
that contract tc the OWNER, FmHA and 
others as required. 

22. The ENGINEER shall provide the OWNER 
with one set of reproducible record (as-built) 
drawings, and two sets of prints. Such 
drawings will be based upon the resident 
project inspector's construction data and the 
construction records provided by the 
contractor during construction and reviewed 
by the resident inspector. 

23. Section B-11 through B-22 and those 
ADDITIONAL ENGINEERING SERVICES 
designated for the Construction Phase in 
Section C will take effect upon execution of 
Attachment II. 
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Engineering Services During the Operation Phase 

24. The ENGINEER shall direct the first year's 
operation of the Project and revise the 
operation and maintenance manual for the 
Project as necessary to accommodate actual 
operating experience. 

25. The ENGINEER shall provide to the 
OWNER monthly operation reports on the 
performance of the Project. 

26. The ENGINEER shall train operating 
personnel and prepare curricula and training 
material for operating personnel. 

27. Eleven ( 11) months after the initiation of the 
Project operation the ENGINEER shall advise 
the OWNER in writing whether the Project 
meets the project performance standards as 
defined in 40 CFR Part 35 Subpart I. 

28.Section B-24 through B-27 and those 
ADDITIONAL ENGINEERING SERVICES 
designated for the Operation Phase in Section 
C will take effect upon execution of 
Attachment III. 

Section C - ADDITIONAL ENGINEERING 
SERVICES 

The following designated ADDITIONAL 
ENGINEERING SERVICES shall be provided by the 
ENGINEER upon written authorization by the 
OWNER and concurrence of FmHA. Agreed upon 
ADDITIONAL ENGINEERING SERVICES will be 
designated by Design Phase (D), Construction Phase 
(C) or Operations Phase (0) during which the service 
would be performed. Compensation for performing 
the designated ADDITIONAL ENGINEERING 
SERVICES will be included on Attachment I, 
Attachment II, or Attachment 111. 

Phas.e 

1. Provide Resident Project Inspection. 
The ENGINEER shall, prior to the 
preconstruction conference, submit a 
resume of the resident inspector's 
qualifications, anticipated duties and 
responsibilities for approval by the 
OWNER and FmHA. Resident 
inspection includes checking lines and 
grades, keeping records of full 
measurements and the contractor's 
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2. 

3. 

____ 4. 

5. 

6. 

7. 

activities, passing information between 
the ENGINEER and contractor, 
reviewing of contractor's request for 
progress payments, inspecting of 
completed work for compliance with 
Contract Documents and keeping of a 
daily diary per FmHA requirements. 
Performance of this service will not 
guarantee the contractor's 
performance, but it endeavors to 
protect the OWNER against defects 
and deficiencies in the Project and 
verify compliance with the contract 
Documents. Period of service for 
calculating compensation will be the 
longest construction contract 
completion time bid plus (thirty) 30 
days. 

Prepare site surveys for sewage 
treatment works, dams, reservoirs, 
and other similar special surveys as 
may be required. 

Conduct laboratory tests, well tests, 
borings, and specialized geological, 
soils, hydraulic, or other studies 
recommended by the ENGINEER. 

Prepare property surveys, detailed 
descriptions of sites, maps, drawings, 
or estimates related thereto; assist in 
negotiating for land and easement 
rights. 

Appear before courts or boards on 
matters of litigation related to the 
project. 

Assist with a user charge system. 
(a) Design a user charge system to 

produce adequate revenues required 
for the operation, maintenance and 
replacement of the Project that meets 
applicable EPA requirements, or 

(b) Demonstrate that the existing 
user charge system meets applicable 
EPA requirements. 

Assist with sewer use ordinances. 

(a) Prepare a sewer use ordinance 
or other legally binding document that 
meets applicable EPA requirements, 
or 
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(b) Demonstrate that the existing 10. Conduct value engineering of the 
sewer use ordinance meets applicable Project design and prepare a report 
EPA requirements. that meets applicable EPA 

requirements. 
8. Prepare an operation and maintenance 

manual that meets applicable EPA 11. Prepare a draft plan of operation that 
requirements before the construction meets applicable EPA requirements 
of the project is 90 percent complete. for submission to EPA with the grant 

application and a satisfactory final plan 
9. Prepare a sewer system evaluation and of operation for submission to EPA~---

infiltration/inflow analysis. Perform a before fifty (50) percent of the 
study that meets applicable EPA construction of the Project is 
requirements of the sewer system to complete. 
determine the quantity of excessive 
infiltration/inflow and propose a sewer 12. Provide construction staking services. 
rehabilitation program that meets 
applicable EPA requirements to 13. Other (attach definitinn). 
eliminate the portion of infiltration 
and inflow that is excessive. 

SECTION D - SPECIAL PROVISIONS 



-----------

--------------

--------------

FmHA Instruction 1942-A 
(Guide 20) 

Page 11 

ATTACHMENT I - Compensation for Engineering Services During the Design Phase 

1. As set forth in the AGREEMENT FOR ENGINEERING SERVICES dated the 

day of _____, 19__, by and between -----------------------

the OWNER, and _________________________________ 

-------------------- , the ENGINEER, the OWNER and ENGINEER 
agree this day of , 19 , that the OWNER shall compensate the ENGINEER 
for services described in Section B-1 through B-9 and Section C designated Design Phase services. 

2. Compensation for ENGINEERING SERVICES shall be by a FIRM FIXED PRICE METHOD. The FIRM 
FIXED PRICE is: 

$ _____________ 

3. Compensation for ADDITIONAL ENGINEERING SERVICES, shalt be by a FIRM FIXED PRICE METHOD, 
COST PLUS FIXED FEE METHOD or in exceptional circumstances PER DIEM METHOD for each individual 
ADDITIONAL ENGINEERING SERVICE. An Exhibit to this Attachment describes, for each ADDITIONAL 
ENGINEERING SERVICE, the FIRM FIXED PRICE AMOUNT, COST PLUS FIXED FEE cost summary or 
PER DIEM cost schedule and cost summary. The total amount of compensation for ADDITIONAL 
ENGINEERING SERVICES shall not exceed: 

$ _____________ 

4. The amount of compensation shall not change unless the scope of services to be provided by the ENGINEER 
changes and this Agreement is formally amended according to Section A-5. 

5. Signatures 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed, or caused to be executed by their duly authorized 
officials, this Agreement in duplicate on the respective dates indicated below. 

ATTEST: 

Type Name -------------­
Title 
Date 

ATTEST: 

Type Name -------------­
Title 

Date -----------------

APPROVED: 
FARMERS HOME ADMINISTRATION 
By 

Type Name -------------­
Title 
Date 

OWNER: 

By------------------
Type Name 
Title 
Date -----------------
ENGINEER: 

By------------------
Type Name 
Title 

Date -----------------
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ATTACHMENT II - Compensation for Engineering Services During the Construction Phase 

•
1. As set forth in the AGREEMENT FOR ENGINEERING SERVICES dated the----------

day of ______, 19__, by and between ----------------------

the OWNER, and --------------------------------­
------------------ , the ENGINEER, the OWNER and ENGINEER agree this 
______ day of ______, 19__, that the OWNER shall compensate the ENGINEER for 

services described in Section B-11 through B-22 and Section C designated Construction Phase services. 

2. Compensation for ENGINEERING SERVICES shall be by a FIRM FIXED PRICE METHOD. The FIRM 
FIXED PRICE is: 

$ ____________ 

3. Compensation for ADDITIONAL ENGINEERING SERVICES, shall be by a FIRM FIXED PRICE METHOD, 
COST PLUS FIXED FEE METHOD or in exceptional circumstances PER DIEM METHOD for each individual 
ADDITIONAL ENGINEERING SERVICE. An Exhibit to this Attachment describes, for each ADDITIONAL 
ENGINEERING SERVICE the FIRM FIXED PRICE AMOUNT, COST PLUS FIXED FEE cost summary or 
PER DIEM cost schedule and cost summary. The total amount of compensation for ADDITIONAL 
ENGINEERING SERVICES shall not exceed: 

s _____________ 

4. The amount of compensation shall not change unless the scope of services to be provided by the ENGINEER 
changes and this Agreement is formally amended according to Section A-5. 

5. Signatures 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed, or caused to be executed by their duly authorized 
officials, this Agreement in duplicate on the respective dates indicated below. 

ATTEST: 

Type Name -------------­
Title 

Date -----------------

ATTEST: 

Type Name -------------­
Title 

Date ------------------

APPROVED: 
FARMERS HOME ADMINISTRATION 

By-----------------
Type Name -------------­
Title 

Date ------------------

(9-21-83) PN 897 

OWNER: 

By-----------------
Type Name -------------­
Title 

Date -----------------
ENGINEER: 

By------------------
Type Name --------------
Title -----------------­
Date -----------------
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ATTACHMENT III· Compensation for Enpneeriog Services During the Operation Phase 

1. As set forth in the AGREEMENT FOR ENGINEERING SERVICES dated the 

day of _____, 19 __, by and between ----------------------

the OWNER, and -------------------------------­
------------------- , the ENGINEER, the OWNER and ENGINEER 
agree this day of , 19 __, that the OWNER shall compensate the ENGINEER 
for services described in Section B-24 through B-27 and Section C designated Operation Phase services. 

2. Compensation for ENGINEERING SERVICES shall be by a FIRM FIXED PRICE METHOD. THE FIRM 
FIXED PRICE is: 

$ ___________~ 

3. Compensation for ADDITIONAL ENGINEERING SERVICES, shall be by a FIRM FIXED PRICE METHOD, 
COST PLUS FIXED FEE METHOD or in exceptional circumstances PER DIEM METHOD for each individual 
ADDITIONAL ENGINEERING SERVICE. An Exhibit to this Attachment describes, for each ADDITIONAL 
ENGINEERING SERVICE, the FIRM FIXED PRICE AMOUNT, COST PLUS FIXED FEE cost summary or 
PER DIEM cost schedule and cost summary. The total amount of compensation for ADDITIONAL 
ENGINEERING SERVICES shall not exceed: 

$ ------------
4. The amount of compensation shall not -change unless the scope of services to be provided by the ENGINEER 
changes and this Agreement is formally amended according to Section A-5. 

5. Signatures 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed, or caused to be executed by their duly authorized 
officials, this Agreement in duplicate on the respective dates indicated below. 

AITEST: 
Type Name 
Title 
Date ----------------
AITEST: 

Type Name -------------­
Title 
Date ----------------
APPROVED: 
FARMERS HOME ADMINISTRATION 

By----------------~ 
Type Name -------------­
Title 

Date ----------------
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OWNER: 
By 
Type Name -------------­
Title 
Date ----------------
ENGINEER: 

By-----------------
Type Name --------------

Title ----------------

Date -----------------
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REVIEW OF AUDIT REPORTS 
DESK REVIEW GUIDE 

FOR AUDITS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH 
0MB CIRCULARS A-128 AND A-133 

(Instructions) 

Contents 
Pages 

Part 1 Instructions 1- 8 
Part lA Work Guide 1- 6 
Part lB 0MB Pubication 1-12 

PURPOSE: The purpose of this desk review guide is to provide a structured 
approach to the analysis process in order to determine that audit reports meet 
the requirements of Government Auditing Standards (1988 Revision), often 
referred to as Generaliy Accepted Government Auditing Standards (GAGAS) and 
certain 0MB circulars. This guide is also designed to help identify and 
record deficiencies in borrower operations, and provide consistency of 
analysis for the entities required to submit audits. 

APPLICABILITY: This guide is intended for use by Community and Business 
Programs (C&BP) personnel when making desk reviews of audits performed in 
accordance with 0MB Circulars A-128 "Audits of State and Local Governments" 
and A-133 "Audits of Institutions of Higher Educations and Other Nonprofit 
Organizations." Audits performed in accordance with 0MB Circular A-110 will 
not be reviewed with this Desk Review Guide. For A-110 audits use the Desk 
Review Guide (FmHA/GAGAS Audits (For Gross Annual Income)), Part 2 of this 
guide. 

DESCRIPTION: This guide was designed, to the extent possible, to be a self­
contained document, by asking questions to support the results of the desk 
review. The questions are organized by categories, with four possible answers 
to each question. They are: Not Applicable (N/A), (YES), (NO), and Reference 
(REF). When checking the REF column, the appropriate question number should 
be entered at the bottom of the page and an explanatory note made. However, 
any note should be made, which aids in the analysis process, and further 
supports the review, even if no followup is required. 

The grouping of questions are as follows: 
QUESTION NO. 

o Auditor's use of GAGAS 1 

o Auditor's Reports (Opinions) 2-3 

o Financial Statements 4-6 

o Notes to the Finan'cial Statements 7-8 

o Financial Analysis Items 9-12 

o Reviewer's knowledge which could be 
pertinent to the audit 13-14 
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All questions should be answered, giving consideration to the information 
obtained from borrower and auditor interviews, and telephone conversations. 
Page 4 of this part (desk review guide) provides a place to record the overall 
results of the review. The guide should remain attached to the audit 
reviewed, together with all correspondence, notes on telephone calls, etc. 
{DOCUMENT THE FILE). 

The FmHA Audit Program (December 1989) contains a list of pertinent auditing 
publications, commonly used abbreviations, and FmHA regulations for the 
various financial assistance programs. 

Reference Helps For Questions 

Name only required for guaranteed loans.CD 
RCFTS Screen CP04.0 

0 See Part lB of this guide for 0MB assignments of Cognizant and Oversight 
Agencies for A-128 audits. At the bottom of the middle column on 
page 552 of the Federal Register are the 0MB assignments for General 
Oversight Agencies. However, there are instances where an Oversight 
Agency for a Special District is different from the Cognizant Agency 
assignment for the County in which the Special District is located. 
In these situations you should contact the Cognizant Agency to 
determine whether the Cognizant or Oversight Agency is to serve the 
Special District for audit purposes. Example: EPA has General 
Oversight for all Water and Sewer Districts. In Clinton County 
Iowa, HHS is Cognizant. If FmHA has provided financial assistance 
to a Water and Sewer District in Clinton county and an A-128 audit is 
required, you should contact HHS to determine who is to administer 
the provisions of 0MB Circular A-128. 

Upon completion of the review, the final results should be recorded.© 
The "acceptable/unacceptable" conclusion of the review process refers 
to the audit and its presentation and the results of FmHA's analysis 
of the borrower's operation. 

Also ~eferred to as Generally Accepted Government Auditing Standards 
(GAGAS) and U.S. General Accounting Office (GAO) "Yellow Book," 
(1988 Revision). The use of this publication may or may not be 
referred to in the auditor's report (opinion) on the financial 
statements. However, if used, this will always be noted in the 
Supplemental Reports covered in item 3 on page 5 of this part (desk 
review guide) . 

@ The auditor's opinion letter will include statements to answer these 
questions. The acronyms GAAS and GAAP will not appear but the words 
will be spelled out. 

GAGAS requires separate reports on internal controls and compliance. 
0MB Circulars A-128 and A-133 also require additional reports on 
internal controls and compliance. This means that for 0MB circular 
audits, there must be two reports on internal control and two 
reports on compliance, i.e., one each for GAGAS and one each for the 
0MB circulars. 
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® 

@ 
@ 

The auditor's opinion letter on the financial statements will state 
whether or not Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) were used. 
Note: Comparative financial statements are not a requirement of GAGAS or 
0MB circular audits. However, borrowers should be encouraged to 
have their auditors prepare comparative type financial statements 
since they assist in the analysis process. 

For most government entities the audit should contain the financial 
statements as titled. However, certain entities will only have 
one activity (Fund) such as a Water District, and will not have 
multiple balance sheets, etc. 

Cash Flow statements only required for audits on or after 1-1-89. 

Non-GAAP financial statements will usually be presented on the "cash 
basis" which will be noted in the auditors opinion letter. 
Note: Some public bodies, because of legal requirement, such as 
population criteria, are not legally required to publish accrual 
basis financial statements. Also some small nonprofit organizations 
may present their financial statements on the cash receipts and 
disbursements basis and the auditor will say in the opinion letter 
that the" ... financial statements referred to above present fairly 

" These presentations are acceptable to FmHA. 

(CFDA) is the Code of Federal Domestic Assistance Catalog. Refer to 
the FmHA Audit Program (December 1989) for the CFDA numbers which 
apply to the various programs. These are to be identified in the 
schedule by the auditor. 

The discovery of indications of fraud, waste, abuse or illegal 
acts in the FmHA financed projects should normally have been 
reported in writing to the appropriate USDA OIG Regional Inspector 
General and the FmHA District Director prior to the published audit 
report. 

Statements on plans for corrective actions and management decisions 
are requirements of the 0MB circulars. 

The financial analysis items are not all inclusive but listed in 
broad categories. You should note all specifics for items which you 
belie~e require followup. 
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DESK REVIEW GUIDE 
FOR AUDITS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH 

0MB CIRCULARS A-128 AND A-133 

o Organization Name: 

o City ------------------County ------------

Type of Organization: f:::J Public Body f:::J Indian Tribe t::] Nonprofit 

TYPE OF LOAN 

o Type of Assistance: c:::::J Grant J::::::::J Direct J:::::J Guaranteed* 

~Name and Address of Lender: 

Audit Period: To 
TYPE OF AUDIT 

(3)Date Data Entered 
Required 
L_/ A-128 

Received 
L_/ 

Date Due** Date Received in RCFTS 

.c:::::J A-133 .c:::::J 

c::::J 

**Thirteen months from end of fiscal year. 

(!}Name of: L_/ Cognizant Agency L_/ Oversight Agency L_/ N/A 

Yes No NIA 
o Letter received from Cog./Oversight Agency? 

o Does letter require FmHA followup? 

o Did we follow through to completion? 
(attach all above correspondence) 

{!J AS A RESULT OF THIS REVIEW, I HAVE REACHED THE FOLLOWING CONCLUSION: 

£:::::::7 Acceptable and requires no followup. 

£:::::::7 Acceptable with minor followup with (auditor)/(borrower) 

t::::::J Unacceptable due to significant inadequacies. 
(will require letter to auditor and/or borrower) 

NOTE: Attach copies of all correspondence to and from borrower/auditor, 
record of telephone conversations, etc., on followup action. 

SIGNATURE OF REVIEWER TITLE DATE 
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N/A YES NO REF 

DID AUDITOR USE GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 
(GAGAS)? 

AUDITOR'S REPORT ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (OPINION): 

NOTE: A-128 AND A-133 DO NOT REQUIRE THE 
PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS IN 
ACCORDANCE WITH GENERALLY ACCEPTED ACCOUNTING 
PRINCIPLES (GAAP). HOWEVER, IF THERE IS A 
VARIANCE FROM GAAP, THE AUDIT REPORT SHOULD 
STATE THE NATURE OF THE VARIANCE AND FOLLOW 
PROFESSIONAL GUIDANCE FOR REPORTING ON THE 
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS. 

a. AUDIT CONDUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GENERALLY 
ACCEPTED AUDITING STANDARDS (GAAS); 

b. STATEMENTS PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH 
GENERALLY ACCEPTED ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES (GAAP); 

c. STATEMENTS PREPARED ON A BASIS OF ACCOUNTING 
OTHER THAN GAAP (I.E., CASH, MODIFIED GASH); and 

o DOES AUDITOR SUFFICIENTLY DESCRIBE THIS OTHER 
BASIS? 

d. IS OPINION OR DISCLAIMER EXPRESSED? 

o IF QUALIFIED, IS IT CLEAR 'WHICH FINDINGS 
RESULT IN THE QUALIFICATION? 

(j) 3. AUDITOR'S SUPPLEMENTAL REPORTS (OPINIONS) ON: 

a. INTERNAL CONTROLS IN ACCORDANCE WITH GAGAS; 

b. INTERNAL CONTROLS IN ACCORDANCE WITH A-128/A-133; 
(CIRCLE ONE) 

c. COMPLIANCE IN ACCORDANCE WITH GAGAS; 

d. COMPLIANCE IN ACCORDANCE WITH A-128/A-133; and 
(CIRCLE ONE) 

e. SCHEDULE OF FEDERAL FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE 
A-128/A-133. (CIRCLE ONE) 

REFERENCE NOTES: (DETAIL FOR DEFICIENCIES, FOLLOWUP ACTIONS, ETC.) 

= ............ ,,._.. 
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS: NIA YES NO REF 

4 IF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE PREPARED IN 
~~ ACCORDANCE WITH GAAP, ARE THE FOLLOWING INCLUDED: 

A-128 GOVERNMENT ENTITIES 

a. COMBINED BALANCE SHEET - ALL FUND TYPES AND 
ACCOUNT GROUPS; 

b. COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, 
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - ALL GOVERNMENTAL 
FUND TYPES; 

c. COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,· 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL­
GENERAL AND SPECIAL REVENUE FUND TYPES 
(AND SIMILAR GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPES FOR 
WHICH ANNUAL BUDGETS HAVE BEEN LEGALLY 
ADOPTED). NOTE: WHEN NO LEGAL BUDGET IS 
REQUIRED OR ADOPTED, THE FOOTNOTES SHOULD 
DISCLOSE THIS FACT AND THIS FINANCIAL 
STATEMENT IS NOT REQUIRED; 

d. COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND 
CHANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS (OR EQUITY/FUND 
BALANCE), ALL PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES; AND 

Q9 e. COMBINED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW - ALL 
PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES? 

A-133 NONGOVERNMENT ENTITIES 

a. BALANCE SHEET; 

b. STATEMENT OF REVENUE AND EXPENSE; 

c. STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS, EQUITY OR 
FUND BALANCE; and 

(!9 d. STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW. 

REFERENCE NOTES: (DETAIL FOR DEFICIENCIES, FOLLOWUP ACTION, ETC.) 
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NIA YES NO REF 
5 IF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE PREPARED IN

@@ ACCORDANCE WITH A COMPREHENSIVE BASIS OF ACCOUNTING 
OTHER THAN GAAP: 

A-128 GOVERNMENT ENTITIES 

ARE THE STATEMENTS PREPARED ON A BASIS OF 
ACCOUNTING REQUIRED BY A GOVERNMENTAL REGULATORY 
AGENCY HAVING JURISDICTION OVER THE ENTITY, THE 
CASH BASIS OR MODIFIED CASH BASIS HAVING 
SUBSTANTIAL SUPPORT? 

A-133 NONGOVERNMENT ENTITIES 

ARE THE STATEMENTS PREPARED ON ANOTHER 
COMPREHENSIVE BASIS OF ACCOUNTING WHICH 
IS CLEARLY IDENTIFIED (I.E., CASH BASIS)? 

IS THERE A "SCHEDULE OF FEDERAL FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE" 
INCLUDING CFDA NUMBERS FOR A-128 OR A-133? 
(CIRCLE ONE) 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DO ANY NOTES REQUIRE FmHA FOLLOWUP ACTION, I.E., 
MATERIAL VIOLATIONS, FRAUD, ABUSE, OR ILLEGAL ACTS, 
NONCOMPLIANCE PLUS ANY OF THE AUDITOR'S 
RECOMMENDATIONS? INCLUDE UNRESOLVED ITEMS FROM' 
PRIOR YEARS. 

ARE COMMENTS PROVIDED BY THE RECIPIENT ON AUDITOR 
FINDINGS AND RECOMMENDATIONS, INCLUDING A PLAN FOR 
CORRECTIVE ACTION TAKEN OR PLANNED AND COMMENTS ON 
THE STATUS OF CORRECTIVE ACTION TAKEN ON PRIOR 
FINDINGS? 

a. IF CORRECTIVE ACTION IS NOT NECESSARY, A 
STATEMENT DESCRIBING THE REASON IT IS NOT, 
SHOULD ACCOMPANY THE AUDIT REPORT. 

b. A.MANAGEMENT DECISION SHOULD BE MADE WITHIN 
6 MONTHS AFTER RECEIPT OF THE REPORT BY FmHA, IF 
RESPONSIBLE FOR THE AUDIT RESOLUTION. 

REFERENCE NOTES: (DETAIL FOR DEFICIENCIES, FOLLOWUP ACTIONS, ETC.) 
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NIA YES NO REF 

@ 
FINANCIAL ANALYSIS ITEMS 

9. DEFICIT FUND BAI.ANCES OR RETAINED EARNINGS OF 
INDIVIDUAL FUNDS, ESPECIALLY THE FmHA FINANCED 
PROJECTo 

10. OVERALL DEFICIT (NEGATIVE BALANCES) EQUITY/FUND 
BALANCES OR RETAINED EARNINGS. 

11. SIGNIFICANT POSITIVE BALANCES IN EQUITY/FUND BAI.ANCE 
OR RETAINED EARNINGS. (THIS COULD INDICATE 
EXCESSIVE USER FEES AND REVIEWER MAY WANT TO 
IDENTIFY FOR FOLLOWUP.) 

12. SIGNIFICANT CHANGES FROM PREVIOUS YEAR IN: 

a. INDIVIDUAL ITEMS OF CURRENT ASSETS; 

b. INDIVIDUAL ITEMS OF CURRENT LIABILITIES; 

c. LONG-TERM DEBT; 

d. NET INCOME/LOSS; 

e. USER FEES, HOSPITAL OCCUPANCY, ETC.; and 

f. OTHER. 

13. BASED ON THE REVIEWER'S KNOWLEDGE, ARE THERE ANY 
INSTANCES OF NONCOMPLIANCE WHICH ARE NOT DISCLOSED 
IN THE AUDIT. 

14. ARE THERE MANAGEMENT OR ORGANIZATIONAL PROBLEMS OF 
WHICH YOU ARE AWARE? 

REFERENCE NOTES: (DETAIL FOR DEFICIENCIES, FOLLOWUP ACTIONS, ETC.) 
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DESK REVIEW GUIDE 
FOR AUDITS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH 

0MB CIRCULARS A-128 AND A-133 

o Organization Name: 

o Type of Organization: .c::J Public Body .c::J Indian Tribe .c::J Nonprofit 

TYPE OF LOAN 

o Type of Assistance: .c::::::J Grant c::J Insured £::.::::J Guaranteed* 

*Name and Address of Lender: 

o City 

TYPE OF AUDIT 
Reguired 
L_I 

Received 
A-128 L_I 

Audit Period: 

Date Due** Date Received 

To -------
Date Data Entered 

in RCFTS 

.c:::::; A-133 c:::J 

c:::::J 

**Thirteen months from end of fiscal year. 

Name of: j___/ Cognizant/Agency j___/ Oversight Agency j___/ N/A 

Yes No NIA 
o Letter received from Cog./Oversight Agency? 

o Does letter require FmHA followup? 

o Did we :follow through to completion? 
(attach all above correspondence) 

AS A RESULT OF THIS REVIEW, I HAVE REACHED THE FOLLOWING CONCLUSION: 

c:::::J Acceptable and requires no followup. 

£::.::::J Acceptable with minor followup with (auditor)/(borrower) 

£::.::::J Unacceptable due to significant inadequacies. 
(will require letter to auditor and/or borrower) 

NOTE: tttach copies of all correspondence to and from borrower/auditor, 
record of telephone conversations, etc., on followup action. 

SIGNATURE OF REVIEWER TITLE DATE 
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NIA YE.c; NO REF 

1. DID AUDITOR USE GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS (GAGAS) 

2. AUDITOR'S REPORT ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (OPINION): 

NOTE: A-128 AND A-133 DO NOT REQUIRE THE 
PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS IN 
ACCORDANCE WITH GENERALLY ACCEPTED ACCOUNTING 
PRINCIPLES (GAAP). HOWEVER, IF THERE IS A 
VARIANCE FROM GAAP, THE AUDIT REPORT SHOULD 
STATE THE NATURE OF THE VARIANCE AND FOLLOW 
PROFESSIONAL GUIDANCE FOR REPORTING ON THE 
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS. 

a. AUDIT CONDUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GENERALLY 
ACCEPTED AUDITING STANDARDS (GAAS); 

b. STATEMENTS PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH 
GENERALLY ACCEPTED ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES (GAAP); 

c. STATEMENTS PREPARED ON A BASIS OF ACCOUNTING 
OTHER THAN GAAP (I.E., CASH, MODIFIED CASH); and 

o DOES AUDITOR SUFFICIENTLY DESCRIBE THIS OTHER 
BASIS? 

d. IS OPINION OR DISCLAIMER EXPRESSED? 

o IF QUALIFIED, IS IT CLEAR WHICH FINDINGS 
RESULT IN THE QUALIFICATION? 

3. AUDITOR'S SUPPLEMENTAL REPORTS (OPINIONS) ON: 

a. INTERNAL CONTROLS IN ACCORDANCE WITH GAGAS; 

b. INTERNAL CONTROLS IN ACCORDANCE WITH A-128/A-133; 
(CIRCLE ONE) 

c. COMPLIANCE IN ACCORDANCE WITH GAGAS; 

d. COMPLIANCE IN ACCORDANCE WITH A-128/A-133; and 
(CIRCLE ONE) 

e. SCHEDULE OF FEDERAL FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE 
A-128/A-133. (CIRCLE ONE) 

REFERENCE NOTES: (DETAIL FOR DEFICIENCIES, FOLLOWUP ACTIONS, ETC.) 
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS: NIA YES NO REF 

4. IF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE PREPARED IN 
ACCORDANCE WITH GAAP, ARE THE FOLLOWING INCLUDED: 

A-128 GOVERNMENT ENTITIES 

a. COMBINED BALANCE SHEET-ALL FUND TYPES AND 
ACCOUNT GROUPS; 

b. COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, 
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - ALL GOVERNMENTAL 
FUND TYPES; 

c. COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL­
GENERAL AND SPECIAL REVENUE FUND TYPES 
(AND SIMILAR GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPES FOR 
WHICH ANNUAL BUDGETS HAVE BEEN LEGALLY 
ADOPTED). NOTE: WHEN NO LEGAL BUDGET IS 
REQUIRED OR ADOPTED, THE FOOTNOTES SHOULD 
DISCLOSE THIS FACT AND THIS FINANCIAL 
STATEMENT IS NOT REQUIRED; -

d. COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND 
CHANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS (OR EQUITY/FUND 
BALANCE), ALL PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES; AND 

e. COMBINED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW - ALL 
PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES. 

A-133 NONGOVERNMENT ENTITIES 

a. BALANCE SHEET; 

b. STATEMENT OF REVENUE AND EXPENSE; 

c. STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS, EQUITY OR 
FUND BALANCE; and 

d. STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW. 

REFERENCE NOTES: (DETAIL FOR DEFICIENCIES, FOLLOWUP ACTION, ETC.) 
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5. IF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE PREPARED IN 
ACCORDANCE WITH A COMPREHENSIVE BASIS OF ACCOUNTING 
OTHER THAN GAAP: 

N/A YES NO REF 

A-128 GOVERNMENT ENTITIES 

ARE THE STATEMENTS PREPARED ON A BASIS OF 
ACCOlJNTING REQUIRED BY A GOVERNMENTAL REGUI.ATORY 
AGENCY HAVING JURISDICTION OVER THE ENTITY, THE 
CASH BASIS OR MODIFIED CASH BASIS HAVING 
SUBSTANTIAL SUPPORT? 

A-133 NONGOVERNMENT ENTITIES 

ARE THE STATEMENTS PREPARED ON ANOTHER 
COMPREHENSIVE BASIS OF ACCOUNTING WHICH 
IS CLEARLY IDENTIFIED (I.E., CASH BASIS). 

6. IS THERE A "SCHEDULE OF FEDERAL FINANCIAL 
ASSISTANCE" INCLUDING CFDA NUMBERS FOR 
A-128 OR A-133. (CIRCLE ONE) 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

7. DO ANY NOTES REQUIRE FmHA FOLLOWOP ACTION, I.E., 
MATERIAL VIOLATIONS, FRAUD, ABUSE, OR ILLEGAL ACTS, 
NON COMPLIANCE PLUS ANY OF THE AUDITOR'S 
RECOMMENDATIONS. INCLUDE UNRESOLVED ITEMS 
FROM PRIOR YEARS. 

8. ARE COMMENTS PROVIDED BY THE RECIPIENT ON AUDITOR 
FINDINGS AND RECOMMENDATIONS, INCLUDING A PL<\N FOR 
CORRECTIVE ACTION TAKEN OR PLANNED AND COMMENTS ON 
THE STATUS OF CORRECTIVE ACTION TAKEN ON PRIOR 
FINDINGS. 

a. IF CORRECTIVE ACTION IS NOT NECESSARY, A 
STATEMENT DESCRIBING THE REASON IT IS NOT, 
SHOULD ACCOMPANY THE AUDIT REPORT. 

b. A MANAGEMENT DECISION SHOULD BE MADE WITHIN 
6 MONTHS AFTER RECEIPT OF THE REPORT BY FmHA, 
IF RESPONSIBLE FOR THE AUDIT RESOLUTION. 

REFERENCE NOTES: (DETAIL FOR DEFICIENCIES, FOLLOWUP ACTIONS, ETC.) 
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N/A YES NO REF 

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS ITEMS 

9. DEFICIT FUND BALANCES OR RETAINED EARNINGS OF 
INDIVIDUAL FUNDS, ESPECIALLY THE FmHA FINANCED 
PROJECT. 

10. OVERALL DEFICIT (NEGATIVE BALANCES) EQUITY/FUND 
BALANCES OR RETAINED EARNINGS. 

11. SIGNIFICANT POSITIVE BALANCES IN EQUITY/FUND BALANCE 
OR RETAINED EARNINGS (THIS COULD INDICATE EXCESSIVE 
USER FEES AND REVIEWER MAY WANT TO IDENTIFY FOR 
FOLLOWP). 

12. SIGNIFICANT CHANGES FROM PREVIOUS YEAR IN: 

a. INDIVIDUAL ITEMS OF CURRENT ASSETS; 

b. INDIVIDUAL ITEMS OF CURRENT LIABILITIES; 

c. LONG-TERM DEBT; 

d. NET INCOME/LOSS; 

e. USER FEES, HOSPITAL OCCUPANCY, ETC.; and 

f. OTHER. 

13. BASED ON THE REVIEWER'S KNOWLEDGE, ARE THERE ANY 
INSTANCES OF NONCOMPLIANCE ~ICH ARE NOT DISCLOSED 
IN THE AUDIT? 

14. ARE THERE MANAGEMENT OR ORGANIZATIONAL PROBLEMS OF 
WHICH YOU ARE AWARE? 

REFERENCE NOTES: (DETAIL FOR DEFICIENCIES, FOLLOWUP ACTIONS, ETC.) 
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Monday
January 6, 1986 

----------------· ---
Part V 

Office of 
Management and 
Budget 
Federal Agencies Responsible for · Cost, 
Negotiation and Audit of State and Local 
Governments; Republlcatton 
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OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT AND 
BUDGET 

,..,., Agenclff Reeponelble for 
Coat Negotiation and Audit of State 
and Local Govemmenta; Republication 

IHtorW Note: The followtna ducumf!tlt 
waa qnally publiahed at pa1e S2f0e in the 
i11ue of Monday, December 23. 1985. In that 
publication. the li1t or copizant ar,ncy 
auipment1 for tlw State ofMi11ouri wa1 
omitted and the uteriskl in the li1t were not 
printed correctly. The corrected document 11 
reprinted below in its entirety.) 
AGINCY: Office of Manaaement and 
Budget. Financial Management Division. 
ACTKHC Final notice. 

SUMIIAIIIY: This notice transmits a 
revised li1t of Federal qencies 
responsible for administering the 
provisions of 0MB Circular A~7. "Colt 
Principles for State and Local 
Govemmenta.'' and Otvm Circular A-
128. ..Audits of State and Local 
Governments." 
POii PUIITHall lNFOIIMATION CONTACT: 
Marvin E. Saunders. Financial 
Management Diviaion. (202) 395-3993. 

,•••Lonlaa. 
Deputy lusociat. Dil?!Ctor for Financial 
Management. 
8&JIIIIUMINTAIIY INPOIIMAflON: 

Office of Management and Buqet 

Federal Agencies Responsible for Ca.t 
Negotiation and Audit ofState and 
Local Govemmttnl!J 

Agency: Office of Manapment ind 
Budset. 

Action: Notice of Cognizant Ageney 
Assignment.. 

Summary: This notice transmits a 
revised list of Federal agencies 
responsible for administering the 
~viaiorur of 0MB Circular A-37, "Colt 
Principles for State and Local 
Governments," and o~m Circular A-
128. "Audits of State and Local 
Governments." 

In the past OJ\ffl has a11igned 
cognizance separately for cost · 
allocation and for audit. The revised lisl 
combines the assignments and makes 
one Federal agency responsible for both 
requirements. Federal opncie1 aasigned 
cognizance under this notice ,hall 
remain cognizant £or a period of three 
yean.

The revised list replaces COIJlizant 
h d thasency 8Hi811fflents publiS e in e 

Federal Register on February 28. 1980. 
and October 6, 1980. The revised list 

For Further Infonnation Contact: · 
Marvin E. Saunders. Financial 
Management Division. Office of 
Management and Budfiet, Washi.nston. 
DC 20503, (202) 395-3993. 

Supplemental Information: On 
February 27, 1985, OJ\-IB requested 
comments from the major grantmalttna 
agencies on a proposed revision to the 
cognizant agency a.saignmenta. 
Comment, received from the agencies 
were analyzed and considered In 
developing the revised list included ill 
lhia notice. 

The revised list a11igns cognisance 
under Circulars A-87 and A-128 for 
moat aovernmental units included in the 
1980 and 1982 lists. Where 
organizational changes have occurred at 
the St&te and local levels, appropriate 
cognizant agency a11ignments have 
been made for the new government 
entities. Cognizant agency assignment, 
have been made for all States. includina 

· State agencies. Tt!rritorial governments. 
Indian bibal savernments, and larger 
local governments are also included. 
Those State departments and local unitl 
of government not listed should deal · 
with the Federal agency providing them 
the most funds. 

Generally, the new aesianments make 
the same Federal agency responsible £or 
cost negotiation ana for audit. The only 
exception is for statewide cognizance. 
Under Circular A~7. the Departmt>nt of 
Health and Human Services has 
negotiated statewide cost allocation 
plans for all States. plus the District of 
Columbia and Puerto Rico. 0MB sees no 
reason for change. Consequently. in 
many caset the Federal agencies 
assigned statewide responsibility for 
cost negoti11.tion and the lead agency 1 

for audit will be different. 
The following Federal asencies will 

continue to be responsible for audit and 
approval of cost allocation plans and 
r,neral oversight of single audits. 

*· GENERAL OVERSIGHT AGENCIES 
lndi,m tribal governments ................. _ ....... DOI 
Tenitori11l government, .................... - ..- ... DOI 
Special districts: 

Airport authorities ................ -;... ,_....... DOT 
Economic de,·elopment di1trict1 ...._, DOC 
Ho1pit11l, library. and health dis- HHS 

tricts. 

,Le•d •a•mdea for •udit are d111ignJteJ in the list 
b) 11n aa!l!riak. For local 11onmmen11 th11 ••ler.sli 
also indicatn the Federal •llf'ncy re~ponaible for 
nrgo1i11tin1 cost allocation plans. Fedenil qen.:iea
Hsi1neJ H let1d agencies oho:Jld l'l!~I !he 
lntr.re11 of other Federal audit •11•n..it11 in ca1rryi111 
out the casniz.int 11ency resp11nsibi!1tic!s for liflAle 

Houaln, and urban development IIUO 
district•. 

Park and rccreurlon districts ............. DOI 
Port author:lie11 .................... - ................ DOT 
School districts .................. - ................ _ Ill 
Transit district1 ...................... ---·-·· DOT 
Water 11nd se,Yt!r districts ........... - .... F.PA 

Because of frequent changes in 
Federal asency funding levels of State 
and local recipients requiring changes In 
coznizant assisnments, several agencies 
have suggested that the term of the 
cognizance assignments be fixed. 0MB i 
qrees that this would be usefu and has 
established the period of assignments at 
three years. During that time cognizant 
agencies requiring help in accomplishing 
its assignments may request assistance 
from other agencies. However. the 
aaaigned cognizant agency shall 
continue to be responsible under this 
directive. After three years the Federal 
agency or the recipient may request 
0MB to consider a change in the 
cognizant assignment if circumstances 
warrant. 
James C. Mill~r Ill. 
Director. 

COGNIZANT AGENCY ASSIGNMENTS FOA COST 
AUOCATION UNDER OlVB CIRCULAR A..fl7 
ANO FOR SINGLE AUDIT lJNOER 0MB CIFICU­

LAFI A-128 

c.,g,.,z11111
F-11 

....--....---.-,-Au.lAMA-------r-~ 

~~~:~1f-
I 

Eco,,o....: a"<l Coffllnunoti, An..........................l OOL 
lducaliOn............ ...........................-..............-........1l!D 
liduca;,,n.Voc ...~al) S.n,~e ............................ 1ED 

::!.i?~::::::::::::::::::::::::::~:i ~g-?·== ::~~:::=-~=!) i: 
u ... c"'°'C8INl'II Planronv Agonq...·-···-···· ·-·! OOJ 
.....,.. S..-. --trallOn...........-,.·--·· HKS 
M41nlal "-111 ........ .................................. , ..-...... HHS 

::::...·.nd·s.e.r.i;............................... : •••.::: = 
P1anrwnv 111d l'ecllta; P.ogr-.............- ...._._ HUO 
l'l.cioc Haltft ....................................... - ............... riHI 
Yo..111 5cMCft .................- .....................- ........... HHI 

Counlies: 
Ca."'°"" ................................................ -······--· l1HS 

=.:::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::~::::::::::::::::::::.:.. j = 
............................................-..........................1ll'A 

also replaces audit assignments for local auJil of St11te and loc .. l 110,·emm..nt1. F11Jr.ral 
•1~ndet assi11ned 11udil cusn,z1tnce for Stal'! and 

governments included in the Director o r . 1oc..1depJrtmental un\111 •ha!I coop,,r,,te w:ih Mlrl 
OMB's Memorandum to Departments 11asi11 the lead agem:y in co!T)in,:out lhl! 
11nd Agencies dated M;trch 2. 1982. n.'<1uirl!ni,.nt for th,. ,in11I,, ~11,;11. ~:::~;~~~~~ 

** Oversight Agencies only become' involved in the A-128 
audit process on request. Otherwise they play no active 
Part. 

http:n.'<1uirl!ni,.nt
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COOPMZMIT AolEHICf Aas1GHM£NTS FOR CosT COGNIZANT ~~~ A~ FOA CosT COGNIZANT NJtDCY ASSIGNMElfTIJ FOR C0sT 
ALLOCATION UtcN9I 0MB OAculNI A-87 Au.oc:ATION UNDER 0MB CIACUUA /4,-87 AI.LOCA"1"0t UMmR 0MB ~ 14,-67 

~ FOIi SINOU!: AuolT UNDER OMS CIRcu­ AHO FOIi StN0LE AUOIT lJNDEJI Of.:S CIRC» ANO FOA SHJi.E AUOIT UtiOER 0MB QAcu­
LAA A-129--Conlnuld LAA A-128-Gontina.led ~R A-128-Continued 

;~ ;~
! F-. \ F--
I aglflCJ • ag«I(.'# 
I i 

c.... ! ~-....-----..---· --·..··- .: EFA 
Wll8llinglcln.---..------------·- ., t*t!l ~--·-- -··--- -·------i::: C*- ! 

Hun!--··--···-·· ·------··---: DCl Fon Sm,11 ... ----· -------· ----I HIJO 
Lille Floclceon--, :.niio-t.....______j

I 
DOl 

~=:.-·.:~::-:::·:::::-.::=:.::=l= .___"---·----..··-·--·---·- __ : tfUD
Pwtla-------·· ··-·---! ::IOI: 

Nar1t1 Ulla~----·--·-···- - ..--1 EPA ~~~--- ~ I 
~....,. ..-tEcll'l'lffllC~--(COE c-- I 

.....,_ ! C,:,,~ r.ld i'!P)lor'M .- ----·---~ DOI. 
Co."Toet'Of'IS..- ·-----··-·--·---~ OOJ Aone-----··-----·-···-...._____; ...s·M ,__.eea ......,__,, _______!~ 
E1..:!IIA .......-··---···--------: ED 
e,,.,.._, eon.a.-····----·---' v!lDA AacicltlCI..., Dr\19 Ataa ~ --··..-,~ 
~II - 0- ... ·-··----------· _____i DOI Col-•allicn...--·--·-·-·--- --···! EPA 
Gc-s Qllce ··-- - ..-----1 HHS eon---··----------~ --.s 
t'.Ml~it II'<' S.X.. ~--~-- -----·I HHS ~-s-cn. _; Ht4S.,__Cid......0.alop •IL.---~ coc~:.-..111an1y ··_· ·--··:-- ·---··--j~ e-:ian---·--------- ! ED 
~-;· Mid v.... .-,..... ---- :::.i· 000 ~~Olb-------; FBIA 

~ o..elap...,... OOL l'l&~.nt ~--... ·---·---- OOI 
P\lbllC s..i.., ······ --..·-···---·----~ OOJ e,,..~- JCOE 
Tr-!alll)n ao..J PIAIIC F,ac........______.; !)OT' 

,..,.,.·----·-·· I H.IJ Vex~..,_,...-,............ --------··--i l*'5 ...,. 11111 Gane----·..·-·-· ...i DOI 
ea.,,-. a.- ...,.._,,.. l t*4S FO'JCI ...O~---·-- 'USDA 
C!'JOS. Ar.*'8g0 ! Ht"5 F--,,-.. --1 USDAc.a-nar·, ()16ce____ ., DOJ 

.-g,cwSMOQII 
ttaaNn S.----·· --~' HHS 

Slae ...-,..-c Al ~·-- - ..-- ; OOI 1'foulil,g - ~ 0...ele'III•--·- HUQ 

Al'IZOIIA ! ~~- ----~ 
St~1<;A~ i 

eo.....1iaN..._____ ______,._ ··---·-··--·' OCJ 
f- S.C..-.----·-· --···------...i +4HS ==· ~~ Pll'S -R-----·----4 OOI
Edl"'3'0on..._____.. ---··-·--··----.i ED Plllll Secandll-, &11a11on c.........,__: m 
l:"*99"Cr - ......., A...._______.i COO P'a,ri,Q a,ld ~Qlb _ iHl.0 
~ - r--.11. ---·--· .j COiao,,.,,..,,., Ollice_._________________J en ~ -·------ .ED 

lle-AQa'CY ·---·------•EPA H.:l'Jllft s.r.a......_____ I HHjl ~s-c.. :.. I'" 
&r.~ Co am:w -··-----; DCL ~ W- 11_,,....... Baard ..----r EPA ,._,,_____ --t DOT 

V__ .........______..-····-----··-.J VA ~.._·-·--------··----~~ 
Pubfl,: S..,.--·---------1 OOJ WIii• ~ CQIW'al Board ·-----i EPA 

Yo..lt -.,,i.::Jl1/'I ......... ____ ----· ( HHS 51a1oa .._-------·- -··----- · 001T---··---·----·-- ·--·-···-·: OO'I'c.....- c-:. I 
OtalrlCl ....,,,,..,_ ------------4 HHS" 
.....,_S----···----~' HHS ==- ~=--=~==~::..-==...-:... ;3. fllemo,f-....------·- ·-·---- ,.. !-tlJO

c.:~ ___., --··--·- -- -...... . -- ---·- -------·· i..e l'r-•-·--·-··----- OOJ ...,____...... ----·· ..----·- DOJ 
""°'1n:s: i SOCll8I s-.c.. ----- -1 l+CS

.._ ·- .... ·····----·-··---·--·····' oar- Sit---·--·---- DOT 
~Mou9119..___Dewlap-.----·-.. -···-----i MUO.._____________ ; NlJO Q,,..,.. Clllla-.--·-····-·---·- - I Hk3 ~--------·- ~ ..... 
H-"--~----·' DOL K""'- --· ···-·----·--- ._! .....
Pwi<I - "--·--·-----4 IXlf u-......- i 
l'llli09--·-··-·--·-·-·-··-·--------·· 00., I'-- SlriGr Cikl:-'~c-1 HHS"c-,,-..,..,. Ce,,~ eorr.n-___ ] tu, 
l'ubt< Wo,t,s ........ - ..-·-·-·---· -·-·-·-' OOT 
s.... U'.ill¥ ----·-·- ' .: f!I',\ CcM1L.-- ------------ ·---·-·-! 00,r,.,.._____ .. COT 

r,,caon ·······-·-·········----··- ··-··-·· -·-·· ..··-···'. ~ ==:::~-=--==:::-.==.___ i= 
.~....... - -··-·-·-- ....._ ..___J ....a 
p_.., -Fl'«Nellan···-------------1 U$IJjl 

Siawai,.._ ·-- P\blt: !-S.......---·------i 1415 
Cc,reeiQ,11_.•,--···---·--·-------· -~ c·~· l'IAl[c w-. ..---------··---- ··-E ,,..._..,._________________ ~ DOT5E<lul'"_..__ ------------·.:Er 
c~, s--c,aee._______...:"""" 
E.-.r, Olla . ....; DOE 
Fore,t,y C-------·-----! USOII ...,,_.,_ .......--·-·----· . --··-··-----·-·' HHS
C:- a,,; F;a,, Con I 11 ---- ..... , OOI o,,...- i o--··c-. ..: OOt. ~ ..... - ... -.. -----..--.. ·-·-·--· -- : DOT 
I~....... ., ..... CMwwil J,,;,ace -------- ··• oweo.,,,s ·-·- , ..... ,.,,___............._,________..... ; OOl t'°!Jllwal, - Tru40- _J DOT 
~a.--.... ! ... o.ra ,._.,...., ,,,____ ·--·---i'"" 

£,-Allan/,.._ ___...., 111A) Llbor--·------ J DOI. 
Naval.,. c........._.._____-··! 001 ~""',,___ SaNicel " - . ·---~ ...
Parti• - r--..- ·-·' oo ""*'"'"----"-·----·--· ·-----·-1'" 
Pei!,,•..,,,~ ..... Emlaw--------! E'"" s..-~s.- ---·-·---]... 
W'lrll.,,. ea,._-c.,q - --i COL Slwr"I. --------···------·---· ...
V-- ,.,.. ......... - ...·----------"!; VA ~--·--·-·--·-·-··----------~HHS
c- ' ==-;.---..···--·--··-,...,.; ' 

~ Dw.llu;x.... -- ..----,-1 ~ ~ ~ -·."·-·· --..-··· ·-·--··· -- ·.---1 1

&..6'ou- _, Publlc -----------• &Jl'Ar'::< ~~i '·. 
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.;oGNIZANT AGINCY ASSIGNMENTS ,oR COST COGNIZANT ACl!NCY ASSIGNMENTS ,oR COST COGHIZANT AGENCY ASSIGNMENTS FOR COST 

ALLOCATION UNOIIII 0MB ClfileuLAIII A.47 Al.LOCATION UNOEfl OMS CIACULAIII A-87 Au.OCATIOH UHOEA OMS Ctl'tCULAl't A-87 
ANO FOIII SINGLE AUOIT UNDER 0MB CI.-Cu­ AND l'Ofl $1NGLI AUDIT UNOIA 0MB CIACU· ANO FOR S1NGL1 AUOIT UNOEA 0MB Cll'ICU· 
i..-A A-128-Continued LAIII A-128-Continued LAA A-128-Continued 

en::~ 
..-,,q, 

Clol.CINIIO ......._ .........,,. ~.-..________ .....o· s .... ......, E ;:::;·:::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::=i ~ 
~ UIOo\ ........ ,..________,____ HHS 1-------------- EO ,.,._ ·-·--·-

10 Jlllia ___ DOJ ·--0...-'aOllla COi ...........,. . ----· .......________PlaeliC WOIIII.-..-----· HHSEPA ···-- DOT 
lretillllianl ... HHS• -·-·-··--..........1.....,_. OOl. llllmlold---------·---·-· HHS

• ....,.., H\JO ~-~==Ji
LOCII Allan · HUD c:-: I ·---- TOWIII: GeiMtvilfl.....-------..------··--..----····-·· HUD Natural~ DOI -·--······- ~··-··--........._.....................-..;~: Meellll- HHS -·-l'ulllic S.tety -- DOT Miel'lli..•-.-............... _ .....--..- ................f HUO 
"'All!CL-~ - DOT ~ Dlv.wAllf - ·J= 
Soc,alS.- -- HHS SIN....-, 
Saale ......... and~ Ollicl------... HUD ~ 

~
~ ,.,...___,______ USDA ~ _-::::::=::::::::::::::::::::::::!= Couni.: --··-

DOC It ........., .. ____......---·---·--··------··-.. HUD 
HHS ·- 1,.,..,,...,. SecUlily ~---· DOL. T...,_..--------···..·-····--..·- EPAArlPIIIIO HHS-- -·-··-- GcMrru·a OIIIOI ..-. DOJ T----........-..- · ..-.........._. EPA .... HHS Hllellll and Social s.iw:a. .. HHS Wflt l"aiffl --·-·------·--·-·· HUO 11"-:.: Ullor--- DOL....... DOI GIOIIOIA NIIIOnll GIMI DOD 

SICillS.... ..... ._...,.... --.i ,._._ and Enwao-1111 Conhl. DOI ......... HHS l"la,ic lnlWuctlon. Eo· Coftwlounly ,.,..._____.____ ..........---------·-- DOJUSDA" i.- HHS - DOJ ..... HHS T DOT 0.-- FEMA 
l'llllin - DOT ~ -··-···ED PullllO HHI 11:- HHS l'orntry Commllaicwl--------· USOA w. HHI ..... c..aa HUO 0-.-'I Offiae.. . DOE 

Cita: - ._ EPA ~ S.rety Office.. DOT 
eo.adD ... ......... HUO Human "'-1* . HHS 

AIIPOII 00T ......,.endT-. HUD 
Community De,etcpaualt o.,-·,o,~ HUD LellOr. ·-- DOI. 
.... Aullorily HUD• ..... N&uat ~- --· DOIP8l1la 11111 RecrNtion DOI ,eon- DOJ on--~*-------· DOJ - f'OliCe OOJ E~SeMcls.. - ---· DOl ......... and lluOglt Office -· HUO 
PIA* Wllflll DOT HUD ..... MIi C4wMullly ~"'--· Nllic Slle!Y.. ·--·--·..,..,ua.~ EPA ....,.....,... HHS T~----------· DOJDOTPwblo: Mll,ar'a Offica HUO ui-aoty llege,'III 14*11 .. HHS' -~ oor .....,..,.... DOJ V-- lllw:e ---- \IA
ComlNnly 01 111111 ••• HI.JO NIie I.Inly HHS c..n-: .....,,_,.__;- .. HHS NIie Sdlooll . ED .lotll> .HHS ....... -- DOI l"IAlllc WON DOT Col* ------·-.. l!l"APl-.: Wo,1111 El"A "9crNliUn DOI Cldwn HHS ............ DOT De Kall • EP"fU)IUI),\ TIIIIIIPDl1lli0n DOT Dal,gllelty--------'-·· HHS 

0.- HH'l .......... FIOyCI---- .... HHS 
C-CTtCUT ,....,.bCIII HUD ~ HUO ............ . -- ... ~alldeor-S...... USDA Fulton--. .. HHSeorm.c.__ 

DOC ..........,c.-. .-HHS .. HHS Com,rUlly Allan. DOJ ~ . USDA l'liCIWIODlld.. -- HHS 
a-.n..., 'I'd!._._ EdlallDn..- ED" CIIN: HHS E_.Reguialiall ec-.- fllllllc:liOn EP" ,....,.,__ .• . ·-·-·--·· HUD DOC Gan. and F,.., W- Comnluion--- DOI ~ CClmction DOJ Gowemor'a Ofllce. ED ....,._ DOT 
Econoftlic D• ••••• DOC ......, and ...........SeMcll--- HHS Courla. DOJ lclucalion. ED LIiio, and E~s.cutty____ DOL E~and SIi-.. ;.. EPA' 
(IHIUhl*illl f'rUlac:tiDn EPA Law~ DOJ -. and Cclmfflur*Y O..cio,.n•~-·-· HUD Gcweffa'a Olf10I DOJ._..._ Milrwy Allain DOD Mayo,'1 Olface DOL. . 

- HHS ....... .._._ DOI ....... Ind AecnallOII.-------... DOI
H,etgr,c,al CommilNn DOI ..... ED "'-* Sllety.. ... DOC .... HUO T111-1don---. DOT ........... ~ HHS GuAM 
~ ......... HHS ~ HHS 11111 .....,.., All...,_ -1....-...... DOI 
~- --- DOI. Allclllll DOL. 
M9nlll Helllll • HHS HA-11HSMlnlll .....,.._____ HHS t.ar ·-:-....... DOL. S-..-: Millaly. 000 lrowMI HUD 
Pulley ............ Olb . HHS ,...,._.·------·----· UIDA Dillle. DOT
l"IMc Salaly Alllffllly Gelwal-·--------1 DCM DOJ -· l:lwell~ EP" ......andF___ ... 
T._ DOT 1.-- HUO Co1NM1ce and C-11- DOC 
"--Hullot .......... VA ·-

~ HHS DI!.- ooo· c-: Laloe HHS £duel-.- ID ...... MUD 1M HUD 0-,W-a Olla H141 
Halttur¢ i.- DOl HMIIII • Hl4I .. OOl DOL ...,__ L111N11 111111 lftduaftll "--"·---- 0CL 

DOI. HHS Lind.,......_"-· DOI 
~- --Comnulily ~·-··· ED OrlflM DOI. ........ .,.e-Dld1la, ••• DOC ,...,._,.,....,"""""._... HHS luoll ..,_ Ind "°'*'I HHI ._,. ,..,.. HUO" ,.,........,.'°"" t,• ..,_ DOT ..__~ .. DOI. c:.-.,._. DOJ C.-:....._ OCL 
"""-I HUO l....,_T....... DOl c:-:·-l"-WOllla 1.....,.._ .......,, . DOC DOC ........... HMIIII HHS ...... . DOC ·-· HUD.......... El"A HUO Cofflfflunily 01 cio,. ••.,. ........_ HUD Newer-._______ __ ·-.. HffS ."°'*II .,. ColMollrily D• -._..__ _ - .._ ,___,........_ .. DOl HHS 
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COGWZANT AGENCY ASslGNfAStTS FOR COST 
AlLOCA'llOf.l UNDIA 0M8 CiAcuuA ·1.-87 
ANO FOR Sr.-iGI.! AUOIT UNOEII 0MB CIACU-
1.All A-128-Conlilll.'Sd 

;~
j F-.i 
I IQeflCy 

I 

Pa11ca IOOJ 
~~......----~~~JOOJ 
l'IAlliC Woncs. ' EPA' 

, ••~ IDo\HO corI 
Sclleaoe,--= 

.Aclilltanl a-111------i 000
~• -jUSDA=:::.. 1:.. 
Filh anC1 Gal,,. DOI 
Go,,e,-·• Olla. , HHS 
Heallll - Wellae ' HHS ~ Sacllty IOOt 
lneiusNI~ 1 ~ 
'-- lfllll lndullria! S.,,..,.. I OCJL 
u~ tUSQA 
,._ and Reaealiofl IDOI 
Tr~ -rrx,r 
waw~ -iDOr 

~- -1= 

COBNIZANT AGENCY AuKlNME!'fT~ "OA CoST ICot'...NIZANT AGENCY ASSIGNMENTS FOR CosT 
ALLOCATION ~A OMS CIRCu>.AA A-87 I Au.OCATIOr: UtcOEl'l OMS CIRCULAR A-87 
AND FOA SINGLE AUOIT UNOEA OMS CIRCU· ANO F~ SINGLE AUDiT UNDER 0MB Cu:1cu-
LAR A-128-Continued V.FI , •• ~ 28-Cont:nued 

I.I.--·------- IHMS 
Top.,flCeflOe ··---- ::::I HMS 
y~ MM&
YiQO---------·- \M!S - ,.... 
Eut ~ -----·----··-······ HHS
Ev_.., I 
~o....----------1 HUO•........,.-!!·----·-··---·: DOC 
T__....n. · ···I DOT 

Fort Way,,e ••. ··-i !PA 
Gary··--·· ·--------····: HUD 
t!IIIMIGelCI--. ··--··-·-·' EPA 

· lnaranapol;s •.• ..! MOO 
Muncie------·--··---··: i,;tiS 
So\l1tl lk!NI-- •...f""'°. 
T"'8 HauMt-···----·· -·-1HcJ0 

Towns: I 
"---·----··· .., t!HS Calunwt------·-·---····· i t-A;S 
c.tter-~ ·1 "°'s ea,,..,_ +'HS 
Ga')' IHHS 
~ MHS 
Klll{lllt /HHS·
~ .HHS 
l'lgr.ln.. JHHS 
~ MHS 
W- .IHHS 
WMll:'IQIOII _f l*!S 
Weyne-f'orf W11r,19 - l1'!S 
w_..,_i.-_ -· HHS 
Way,,H!iCM>!llld . HHS 

Slate~ 
Aging Comnillian·--- Hlo!S 
~- USOA 
eon-ce~ fDOT~eon-.-100!·=Colffllaion . ~=--·Olb·--- ,~
HlltoriCII OOt· 
~~-·HHS 

t:.~---~-~P!eMinO 111d Pto,,,aoowoa,g · HHS 
PIAlliC o.ier----- FEMA
Pwiic.._ · • ED 
Putliic: s.,eiy·- OOJ 
Tranr:po,1alo0ft - DOT 
'11--'Aff..,. YA 
Water. All, and W- ....wge.nenl EPA· 

c-itiols: 
IIIICk Hawk ··---· HHS 
Qii,con . HHS 
~ HHS 
.,,._ HHS 
UM. . HHS 
Polk . HHS 
floollawa-·---------1 HHSScalt----·--- HHS
Wceclllulv---·----·- HHS

Ciloll: ..C4ldlt,...__________ .,.... 
Council ..:. - HHI. 
~· ""' 
Des~ HUD 
Dwllilllue .... 
Sioua Cly HUO 

.;=.._KA_-___._____[
"'°"' HHS 
AgliCullurW ... USOo\·IConel:1ilffla. DQ.I 
E--· ED 
E- o., • .., ,.11.-------·'HUO 
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COGNwwff MtlMICv ASSIGNMINtS '°" COST 
AI.I.OCATION UNDlfl OMII CIIIICl!'..M A-17 
MD FOR SINGL.I AUOIT UNoP OMI Cdlcu­
WI A-121-Continued 

Heal lftll llNIONlllnl.-···--··-..···-·····... HHS 
...,_,. l'llal.. -·---··'······-····-··· DOT 
...._ ,_...,··------............................... DOI 
._.._._·--·-··--··-..................... DOL 
,-.,."-- Aullclrily..........................-. DOI 
Solllll lftll lW t S I n a..... ..................... HHS 
T,e........ . ··-..--......................... DOT 
W.. ,._,.. .__................_.................... DOI 

Counlill: • 
---·-·---------......................... HHS 
....._______........- ................. HHS 
S......-·----......................_........... ·. HHS 
S....,...-··---·--·-·--·--..··-·············· HHS a-........---·--·-............................. HHS 
~------..·······--.................... HHS a-
~~----------··--·..·······-··· ·EPA 
T~....-·----·-..- ............................. HHS 
Wictlll .._,________........................ DOT 

ICllffuClc'I'.......... 
Agnculul9 ..... ----·-·-·-·-.................. UtclA 
Al, t1 -.~~..................... DOC 
~·----·-..-···-··..·----........ DOC 
~--··-·-··-··---··---··..····---·..···"·""· OOJ 
~-~.--........................ ED 
E'*W·····-·-·--·---·..·-·-·-···............. DOE 
0...-'t Olliell ...- .....- ....- ........................ .. HUO 
...... Co,pcqtton .... - ....................................... HUO 
Hu,,w, ..._._ ............. _ ............................... HHS 
--......._ ..______ , ·-··-·-.......................... OOJ 
Lltlor ........... _______....._ ................................. OOI. 

LOCllf ~--·--·-····-·-·"··-··...... COi 
......, AIIMt ...--.--..................................... DOC 
...... ,._._ a.d Envir-..at PtO!tc· USDA.... 
l'llll11c ,,_..,_. l'llllutatiDn.......__.......... DOI. 
T-.........·----............................ COi
T••IIIPOlllitlui•-------............-.............. DOT' 

c:o....: 
a.,,d..._.,_______...................- .......... HHS 
~ ..---·-.........._ ................................. HMS 
OW-........- .................................................... HHS 
0.-···-·-----·"····................................. HMS 
Hlfdn. . ........... _ ................... : .... HH$ 
Har11W, .....___..- ................................... HHS 
J141«11on...·-----..................................... EPA 
Ket-, .................--..-·....··-····-.................... HHS 
Le~Fa,etll..-·---··-································· EPA 
Mc0acun ····---··-.......................................... HHS 
..................·-----·-···········............................. HHS 

CiDH: 
Cow90it ··--·---............................................ HUO 
l.Plnglon....·--··----·-..................................... EPA 
La..---·-----·-··-···--..···-····-··········· OOl 
~ 

8-..-,cial: 
Agncultur• ··----...................................... USOA

~-.=;-_::::~::::JI 
~.~·-····-···--································· ooc
HMIIII - HulMn ......_............................. HHS 
.h#llea.....____..... _ .................................. DOJ 
l.lllor....--·-··---···············--············-· DOI. 
"-'······---·····-···--··-····-··-·····-·····-··········· 000 
........ ,.___··-·-·-···'········-..····-·-······ (PA
IPI.Mc s-,,......____·-··-··-···-..····-······ OOJ 
T,._,.. .._, 111111 De,.....11...11.......... - ............ COT 
~ and c.n..nun.y Mitt·····-···-·-····· ....... HUD 
V-- All,aq..................._,,,,.,.....-................. VA 
Willllle and FillWllt .........-.............................. DOIeaur-(P........,: 
'-···-·----···--····-··-·····················.. ·•· HHSCaddo ....,,_..._ ....................................................... HHS 
<:--..........- ..- .............................................. HHS 
CNne ..................................................................... HHS 
JellerNn......._........................... ......................... HHS 

e .................................................................!:i .. 
~·····-··-····--··-···"·-······························; HHS 

COGNIZAHT MINCY AsslGNMllffl '°" Cosr 
Au.OCATIOH UNOI" OMI CIIICULM A..-7 
AHO FOfll SINGLE AUDIT u..oll' 0MB CIAcU• 
WI A•128-Continued 

ll lAMl'J..........- .......................---···-··-········ HHS . 

~=:::::::::::::::::::::::··:::::::.::::::::::::::::::: = 
OltN: 

laton Rolap .......................... - ...-.--.............. HUO 
!Au°**······-·-············""'_...................... a,A 
..._··--··-···.......................- ....,_............... HUO
New°'*"'··-······............................................... HUO 
Slv-1; 

,..,.. and~-···-········-············"······· USDA
l'Melic: A/fail't/Sen,icet ...................................... DOI. 
l'llll1lc Wens............_ .............._ .................. DOT 
~ .........- ....·-············..····......................... DOT 
l/fblll 0.,..,..,............................................ EPA' 
WaterlS.-....................................................... HUO 

Sloclelt ...................................................................... HHS 

MAIHI

•-....-: 
AgiQAN. FIOd. and Rural R-········ .... USOA 
~ ........................................................... USOA 

~-·--·······················-··-····"··················· DOJ 
OafeftN and V- S.W:.. .....- ..............- ... YA 
lclucaOnat 111111 C-11 s.n.c........................ ED
£"""°""'*• "'-lien ··-·-··-······-················ EPA
Gowmer·t Oltiol ........................-........................ HHS 
Humlll ,.,_··--·-················"···..................... HH$
"°'*II.........., ................................................... HUO =F~111111.WildliN ................................ ~ 

1 
Manll1 H1e1111 and Metltal AewdlllOII.............. HHS 
l'llllliC lately..................................................... . . .. COJ 
Tr.....-natian......................................................... OOT 

CGunlin: 
~ .......•...........................••.................... HHS 
C........................................................................ HHS 
K41Me1Nc ................................................................ HHS 
~ ............................................................... HHS 
YO!l ........................_ .............................................. HHS 

Cltoel: 
8w,gor ......... : ......................................................... HHS 
~ .................................................................. HHS 

M.utY~NO 

5- agtncilt: 

~~:~~::~;:::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::J ~:A 
Economoc and Communily ~ .......... HUD 
EctucaCIOn ................................................................ ED 
E~I-T............................................. OOL 
Enwonmantal S...C...................- .................... EPA 
Gowmo,·, ~ ................................................... DOJ 
Hqlll, and Mental HygoeM ···-···-····················· HH$
Hulnan A-..................................,.............. HlfS 
Law El'lfCIN:emenl 11111 ....,_tration on .,,... DOJ-~ '--·1' and R.....tion ................................ .... HHS
Mdofaly...................................................................... DOO 
Naual "-1:N................................................. COi 
l'ubtte liltely arcl Con9C1IOllal 5e,w,cee ..... ........ , FEMA 

!~~:;::~:::::;:~::;;::::::::::~;:;::!~·
Counlln: I . 

Allllfall,, ..................................................................., HHS 
Arw.AIUIINI: I 

~~I~~:~::;f;J~ 
~i:~;;;i:::;i::;:; ;:Ji 
~~~~~;/~ 

COONlzAHT AO!NCY ASSIGHMtMTS FOIi Cost 
Al.LOCATION UNoER 0MB CIIIICULAA A-87 
AHO FOfll SIHGL! AUOIT UNOE" 0MB Clttcu, 
LAA A-128-Continued 

IE 
~-:1.;;;;;;:o.:a.·;;d·::::::::::::1 =· 
IIMe's Allafflly .................................................. HHS 

e.3::::::::::::~::::::::~:::::::~:::::::::::::::::::::::::1 ~~ 
~, I 

:~:::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::•:::::::]~ 
Heltlll and Hun.all S.ViCft ............................! HHS 
Hoap,1111......••.••.••.•••........•.........•..•. ·····················/ HHS 
"°'*'I encl c-n.,n,iy ConHNabO!i .......... HUO 
~.......................................................:00!. 
Mayor·, Ollic9 ................................................... , HVO 
,..,,.. and "*-tion........................ ········ .. / 00, 
fila1WW19 .......................................................... : HUD 
Pl.ctiC Works .................................................. 1 COT" 
Social 5eMcfl ... ... ........ ...... .. ... ... Ht1S 
....... ,...,,,,.,............... ....... ... ... . . . 00.J 

MAIIACMUIIT'fl 

a.......-, i 
.Allffll!ltltatlllft anC1 F-,ct E,-.. Olla. _j HHS 
ComlriunNs 111d ~!........................... ; HUO 
eoi..-t Allan and au- ....,..uon.......:ooc 
f-Al!Ma ................................,...................• OOC 
EdueatioNl ...........................................................1 EO 

::::~:::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::·:::::::::::.. :: ~ 
!IMIOllfflllllal Aft............................... .... DOI 
EIWWOMNlfttlll ~t......... ... . EPA 
fODCI and AQICCwtlur• ......................... ... .. USOA 
a--·, Office ................................. ................; OOJ 
LM10r and lftcllaln8I ..........................................1 OOl 

:=:..:::::::::::::::::::::::'.:::::::::::::::::::::::::::.·:i~ 
l'ulllc w ...... ................................................1 HHS 
l'ulllic WOllll .......................................................... ; 00£ 
Sociel SeMen........ ..........................................'HHS 
State... ......................... .............. ............ .: 001 
Transpo,lalion Ind ConlltuCl!Oft Otl,u ..........: OOT' 
V-ans Serncfl Oflo(e ..................................... : YAeou,,,.... ; 
l!atllstaDte ......................................................... 1HHS 
hrto.91We ................., ......................................... :HHS 

::.~::. ::::: :::::::::::::::::·:::::·::::. :::::: :::::::::::: :! :: 
Ftallklon................ ... ....... ........ ..... ....... . ...... . .. i HHS 

::::::::~.:.::::::.:: ··:·:::::::::::::::::::::: .:·:::::::! ~: 
~H• .....................................................!HHS 
Hoffellll .. . . .......................................................... 1 HHS 
Plyn.owlli ......................................................i HHS 
Wc<c- ...................................................1 HHS 

Cil,n· . 

loaton: 
Eclue*:ion...... . ....... . ............. : !0' 
Hoallh and Hot,,llta ....................................... · HHS 
Meyo,'1 Office ...................... ·•····· ..................! 00\. 
Pa,-s and l'l«,..c,on ...................................... : OOI 

· Police ..............•...............................•..................! OClJ 
Public Wot1<t .................................................... ; DOT 

lrOCklOn: I 
~ ,,..,_ ............................... OCII. 

ea~::.:::::::::::::::::::::::.:::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::i~ 
Ct,,c:OPM ............................................................... l'PA=:...:::::::::::.. ::::::::::::::::::::.::::::::::::::::::::::::::::: :0 
LI-: I .

jE'"'-~=-;::::~~:::==1~ 
~.:;::::•::::::::::::~:::::::::::•:::•::::::::::::.::::::•J 3 
...... ..................................................................!HHS 
"'1111,etd ..... ..... .............. ....... . ... ........ ... . ..... . ........ , (l'A
Ouonq................................ .. . ....................... HHS 
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COGrliZANT AGENCY ASS!GNMEHTS F'vR COST 

ALLOCATION UNDER 0MB Cl~UL~li' A-87 
ANO rOA SmGL! AUDIT IJt,OER OJ,~3 C;RCU• 
LAR A-12e-Cor.tina-.d 

I
Sc!meMil.l·-··-------··-··· ,HUD 
Spnngfield.-..-------·---···; HHS
Waftllam.--·--·-··------·t ,.,115
Won:eiter-..&..---····-···-···---··' I :t.'O==··~··---·--····1'"'·~s 
Ato"II °"1"A·------------· HH6 
AIIOIMJ General ..-------·-----·! ~H& 
Agncult&n-------·---'------! USDA
Commerce----·-----·------' HUO
ColrK!iOnl-----···-·--------·' 00J
~;Off~····---:·-··-·----·-···~~ 
1.-.or ....... ·----···-··--- · ...I COL=:~~-===- J~: 
Milrlaty Af'.airs_ _I 000 
.i.unlR-.n:es_ DOI 
Po.:o ..••--.-· ·------ DOT 
PYolic: Haith..-.. --- HHS 
SOCial Senocn.... HHS 
S:aie_ DOI 
TfPIPOtl*n DOT 

c:our-:Allegan,____________ H"9 

Bay.. HHS 
S- EPA 
Calhoun HHS 

~-----·· HHSIngham---···-- . H~ 
Jackaon •• ·j HHS 
Katama..-oo ------· 1 HHS
Kent.·-----· EPA 
L--·-·-· HHSMacomD---- ~s 
MadisOn.--·- EPA
Ma:queae ______, . HHS 

Midland HHS 
Monroe •• HHS 
Muskegon HhS 
0.klanel IIUO 
Ottawa ~PA 
~. EPA 
Shoewasift HHS 
St Ciff. . EPA 
was111enaw HHS 
Wayne HHS 

Cl1-: 
Ann MIOr------------1 HUD
B~y Clly. • HUD 
Oeafbom.•·-·- -- HHS 
Oearllom HeighU •. . HHS 
Detroit 

ec.,,,,.,,..,;iy and Economic OellGlopn••·- H'JO 
Emptoym1n1 and Tranng •• OOt. 
Finance··-···---· HUD 
Haaltn and Human SaMcea-·----- HHS• 
Histon:a1.__·-··-· • HUD 
Ne,g!,bomood Servas------· HHS 
Planning··--- HUD 
Police .... ·----------- D0J 
Pucilc Wllllla·------·--·-- 'lUD
Rec,Hi1on.-··--·------·---·-·-I DOI 
S...00 Cdac119JS---··-----· HHS 
Transpcf'.allOn--·· OCJT 

F~ 
Cornrnunily De,..,,_ HlJO• 
Commun,iy lmpr--- COL 
PlllllicWolks.. DOC 
Water/S- EPA 

Grand AIPiel---- IPA 
Jac:bon--·--· HHS 
Kalamazoo -- IPA 
Laftllng ..••·---··-- PA 
~Pan.._ . .,HHS 
l.Nonia._ ""s 
Pon111e.__ ., HUD 
Aosevilio.______···-----·· ""S 
AQyar Olk··-·---·------·--- HHS 
St Cla,r Sllo,es ..·--··------·--·-i HHS 
&g,n.···-·-- . HUD 
Westland_____··-· ·1 HUD 
WMen .. ·-·--·-----·-··-···-·-··-· HHS 

Coc:,::.'\l,T A:.ENCY ,.:.SIGN:.!!NTS FOR ""::..;.;' 
AL:.OC.r.T:ON UNDEF. 0MB CIRCULAR A-~i 
A:·!C !'O=i S!NuLE Ai.:CIT UNDER OM6 C1qcu­

L,\~ t,-12s-~.r.t;r.;;ed 

------··--·--------
'. :;,~~!!&nt 
t F-rll 

Tc;:~····-·--·-·-------11H~~ 
FIIOiord.----··-···--··----·-·· Ht-IS 

Mtur,.SOT" J 
Si.it..,agen.:,ea; 

/1.dfflt,,,..,al,~.--·--··--------- .. HhS 
~ 8.:anl ..-·-·---------j HHSAgricMllure---·-·-------1 USDA' 
Commerce.---· ··1 ooc 
eo.r-.·--·····- ] 00,!
COUIICII for lie H..~dica;)plcl.. -· HHS 
Economic Secunc, . -·-·, OOL 
Educa11Dft.•---· ---·--·---··· ED 
Eml)loyfflent Sr.,,.;iy •.------··' DOI. 
Energy and Econcnnc Oev--1.---·· USDA 
Gowlnor'I Offic,t - HHS 
~--· .HHS 
halorical Sod-::y ··- HUD 
Housing Finenc, AQ8nCY - HUD 

Hunw, s.n.c.,. HHSI~-:=~ ·-~ 
..__ ColltNII Agency EPA=~~·~ Tranl!Xl"'1110n . DOT 
V-- Allan- · - VA 

Counbn: 
Ano";• . • Ht!$ 

Oalm1a ·1 ~HSHennlP,n HHS 
Olmtlld HHS 
RemHy l*iS 
s- HtcS 
St Louil • Nt!S 
WUllinglon HHS 

.Cities: 
Bloo,"IWIGIOn----------, HHS 
Dull.1h. HHS 
Minnll&pooa: 

CorMV1ily Action~------· HHS 
Conltecl M3f11118<1*11 HUD• 
E~t end TtaifWlg----, COL 

s:'~o.iv=---·1· ~~ 
11111,e agenc;s 

Agnailwe etld Commlrce-----· USDA 
Arcl"MS and Hillor,o .•_ ••, DOI 
Econom,: Oeve!opment.. DOC 
Eaall'ffl..------- . ED 
E,nployment Selul1y eomm.o, . DOI. 
E'*GY and Transpo,tallOn jDOE 
ForHlly c-icn USDA 
Gov_., Olllce HHS• 

Health HHSlHtgr,way. DOT 
H-~-.HHS 
Mecllcard CGlnmiulllll------ HHS 
Mental~ . HHS 
Mi:.ta,y._. Iooo 
NelU'al AelGUICft -- DOI 
Pl,bf,c Seklly. . . DOJ 

PubloC w,11......-- HHS 
Aellabilrl3- S.W:•··----- HHS
Veta<- AffM'I Commiuoon . VA 
Wildlile ConNMaon . DOI 
Youtn S..- m 

Counties:Bolrva,._______________ HHS 

Forrest HHS 
"'-· HHS 
Hinds. Ht1S 
.i.ct:aon . HHS 
.IDnec-. . HHS 
.......,_ HHS 
WUhinglan HHS 

0-: 
.ledll0fl--------------1HUO 

CO~N1z;.:,;-;- AGENCY As:.:GNMENTS FOO. CCST 

A:.Lc:.i.T10N UN:>ER CMB CIRCULAR A-e7 
ANO FllF. S:t,3LE AUDIT UNOEA 0Mi3 Crl'!CU· 

L;..~ /·,-~26-:0:'\tinued 

C,onsen,zfo,. --- --·-----.i 00. 
Conle110nl tftll Humlft ~ ·····---,) OOJ 
EiCfflenta'Y a,,d Se<:Qflll.lry Edueellan.•--·j ED 
Govemcr'I Ofltee..•----·--·-----·-····· DOC 
Hi;"w-Y Ind Tr•ns;,ol1a1'0n-••·----··.i 0.')T 
um Ind lndll-llill ,..._.·---···-·----··! DO~ 
Uental Helllh---·---··-···----····• HHS' 
NalUrai Rae;"'-·---·-----·: DOI 
PUllli; S.f'Jly ·----··-·-----·~ OOJ 
Soaal SeNns-··-·---·-··-----······1' HHSc-:.ea: 
=..,.,,....:::::::=..::===-===--=:::1 ~~ 

::~ . -·-·---j= 
St Charies ..·------· KHSI
Sl LOIA·--·· HHS 

Cl1les: 
Independence Hi..'O 

~- ];!.
c:o..ns.. ---·· DOT 
Ctiminal Jus!,ce ···-· . COJ 
E.~ end Tre,nong .. ., OOL 
Heer.h!Hul'l'.an S.-.. . HHS 
Publoc Sere1y.__ .., EPA 
Welfare_· .., USDA 

~Cily HHS 

MOh'TANA 

lcate~ 
Ar~. .. USOA 
Ms Cour.CiL- H~· 
Cotnnlr.ce.- DOC 
Educallan.--- ·1 E::>
Fisn. Wlld!ile end Pltl<s. COi 
Governor's Otiice----· j HHS 
Healtll and EIMIOIW'llen1al Sc:ience ·---- HHS 
Highways --1 00TIns- . OOJ
.1US11Ce------- ·- 00,!Labor and waust,y._______! OOL 
Lbe,y.. . .. HHS1 
MtllWy Alfairs.·-···--·---·-··· DC~ 
Natural Re- end eon----·· 001 
Soael encl Rehlbill'.alion ~·-·--- !-!HS 
SIiia Landi - 001 

Col;nties: 
Clscade. . HHS 
Ye-.one -·- HHS 

Cl1ies: 
....... ---H~ 
Gre81 F... - HHS 

NEIIIIA$KA I 
ltall~

Aging ..______ -·• Hl"S 

lloronaut:;s ..• .! O?T 

Agncul'ure ··-··---·-··----·-----, USDA 
CofrecllOnal Sa-··---------· 00.,
E-~··· MUD 
£d:leab0n.. 1EDIEnerll' 0/!ial DOIEnwonrnenal Conlrol - • £PA 
GelM and Pints c-_ . OOI c.-mor·, OlllCt ...... 
Helll1II . HHS 
._., Sociltv IDOI 
Mia ·----' 00., 
l.al)Or, - ·--.l OQ. 
Law..::C-""' 11111 em-, .-- Com- IOOJ 

Morrtery. • DOD ==::=.Olflco j = 
5-1 s.v.&-'.:I ~IS .=a.wrn nnffll 

Cl11 •••·--····----·---··--··-··' HHS
Greene--·-·--------··--·--·-···-' HHS 
JICi<aon • _J HHS 
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COONIZA:'fr AGINC'f' ASalGHMINTS FOfl. COST 

Al.LOCATION UNOEA OM! ClfitC"JUII A-87 
AHO. FOfll SINGLE AuOIT UNOIIII OM8 CIAcu• 
LA" A-129-Continued 

COGNIZANT AGENCY ASSIGNMENTS FOA CoST ! COG"IIZAN1 AG!NC~· ASSrQ~lMINTS FOR COST 

Al.LOCATION UHOIA 0MB C~CUL.AA A-87 I 
ANO FOtll SiNGLI AuD!T UNOI.. 0MB CIRCU· I 
L.AR A-128-Contil'IIJN----------------!C"9"1ttlftt,_ai 

·~ 

............ 
Ag,,,g 0.. - ..... 
Af,.cullufe an11 .......... •• U10A 
AlelollOI aNI lllllllllnce AboM Otlioe ---··· HHS 
C:-CIII.- ----·------··, DOC eo,,...... ..__ .- --~·DO.I 
eoi- ""'*-• ...... . . . . .. ... . .I MHS 

ALLOCATION UNOER OMS C;IIICUI.AR A-87 
AND ,oA S1NG!.E Ai.JC'":' UN0£R o,,Ae ClRCU· 

LAA A-~2!-Con:inued 

C'-c;r.z..-1
F'•~cra: 
a;cn., 

.......- ..............................................................,£0 
l'*t, OlftClt.- .............................-......................: DOI 
lnwo,-n1111 C-IICn ................- .............. ; EPA 
~-.Olla.-....................- ......................: ooc 
l,ftftl\ ..........._____....._...- ................................. 1 HHS 
HOu11n1 and Community ~ "'"'-· ......i HUO 
l,IIIOI ....... _ ..............--....._.................................... OOI. 
Mlflla! Mealtll Office...............---····-'"·............ NHS 
IIW:llf'I INI ~ Alletl'I ~ ............. _ ........!000 
a.lOlor-lM.-...-............-..·-·-··-·-··-·········.. ·: DOT 
P-. l'lecrHIIClft - ""*'•••-~--..1 DOIl'OII ~ 11 ...... .,....... ,..... .iaw,...../ DOT 
looll SelwAI.---··-··-···""'"""-'"······) HHS s----·----·-..·--·-··-··..······-' DO£ 
S111a ~--·-···-·-·-··--·---............ ' DOT 
Tta111$1C111a"°"..·---.............. ___................_,; DOT=::....__. .....--....-................_., =~~ 

c- ! 
Allllny--·-·-··""··-·-·-·--·-·-··-··-..- ...' 1'11".S 
lrooma i 
"-·--·--·..-·--..··---········.. -······-·' COT 
~ ... ·-·---·---..·-·--····...! COL.
HHIIWlololllWI S.-----··..-·--····' i'MS" 

=----=:::::::-=-~::::::::::::, ~ Slwilr--- ________J001" 

.,...,_, --------! ~ 
T,w.,_ -·--..! l>C>T 

Caftlrll f ·-------'·-•..3·I i1l'tS
CeML--. ---... )tl'fS"cr.w... ·-- ....
ClllflM'I. ...1 HHS 
ClifttOII .___f IIIHS c.o,ua,.n __, ... 

°'=---·-1 ,OOlHellllll'l1urnlA !,aNc:a& . HHS° 

...... Hellal~dl'- == 
local ......., --· 
t,-,a· IMI,$

=:.. l:: 
Gelie j l1li!I ...._ ·~ == 1:::==:AffMS/S.----·--..-..i::~ o...lllOnffl lllUO 
~.5rcce ll,IHS' 
l'IAMiC: Wor ' EPA. 
Social- hwae t HHS 
Watet CNllrly ---··--·-! EPA. 

":.,.... ~-.---... t""° 
,...,,,.. '· OOT,.....------ ·-~ ~S..- IIHHS• 
youa,.~ IIOL 

........ llt4t'I$ 
OMille l11HS-
()110, 11 ,_. 
Ofttel,o I lllHI · o,.,..__.. ,.._ 
OINfO---~~-- ''*41 
°""91111·------··-..·-···-··------··i ...Ref .......,...._____....._______AocalanlL----
Sollt, ,cw,. 
SI.~. 

~Ow+Mptall.

CnfflillaL....__ 
HNIIIIA'lulNln ..,._
L.IIIOt .._._ 
~._..,........._ 
,....... 

T.,,.., 
Ula*w.,,,.__ -

'. ... ..... 
... 
HHII

_j;. 
... 

==::I 00.,

·i ""4S 
• 00,., 
.IU'A..... 
-1001 

.....I HHS 

......! HH$
······-·--1 HHS 
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COG!<IIZANT AGENCY AS$!GtfMEtfTS FOR COST 
ALLOCATION UND!fll OM9 CIRCUUi:t A-87 
ANO FOR SINGLE AuDIT lJHDER OtAB CIRCU· 
LAA A-128--0)ntinued 

1~ 
8ingl,amton. ·-----------JEPA ~ -= Bur.ala: I 
~ OIMlcpmem 'i,.1.,0• 
E-~lt.-. ..IHUD 
Eclucation__ !Etl 
Hauling Aulftalily I HUD 
Human'*-- I OOL::·w~ ~5 
S.-- A4IIIIOlily . EPA 
TraftlpOrlaliOn 1, Etl

ii:-· I~ 
::=·-- 1=..._YOik: 

Aging___ l.lHs-
Boanl Of Edueallall. ~ EDCtmnal J&IIIICe Co«clinaling Counc:I OOJ 
E-*: Oevelopme,11 AdnwiallUI~ DOC 
EffiPIO,'ment - DOL 
E"""""*1IIII ProleCliOn EPA 
Hullll HHS 

Houang Pr-,IIOi, and °'~=l t,'tJO
Human A._c.a AdnWlillr HHS 

Mayor's Office HUDI
Mental Healltl ~ . HHS 
Pants- DOI 
TrlJ'llpOl1alion DOT 

Niagara FIiis HHS 
Aoctlel1ar - IHUD 

Yori<91S .HUD 
T-

AnNrst Hlo!S 
Babytan i HHS 

E 1~ 
GI~.. HHS 
~stead..~ ~=Hl.iD 
Hunt,nglon__ . HHS 
lronoeq...ot. - HHS 
lst,p • • HHS 

Nor1h HampslNd ~ HHS°''* S&y ·- 1-iHSSm,~to,o HHS 

~~-- .]·=
Nooln. CAIIOI.-

S~ a;enc:.: 
Adn'.-ll~lion.-----·---- HHS°Agrr.,;.•1,.,. __________________,.j USOA 

Commerce___ . DOE 
Conrnun,iy Colleges____ .1 ED 
eo.tce!i.in•.__ • .: HliS 
<:.Atwa1 Afloun:n.... .., ED 
l.:nme eo..e1 and Public 5ar.ty I OOJl'llllliC Eoucaton._.__________, ED 

Et11p1oymen1 ~ Cafmasc&on.-...' OOl 
~·sOlfce.. jHUD 
Human A-cea I HHS 
labOr----· . ' DOI. 
~i..ra1 Aw.uces n ~ Oevelap. !OOL 

Tr=...alion..-._ ..! DOT

c!:': "--cfl ~- IDOI 

Alamaftce ......._ -----·, OOI. 
~ ..-----·--·--·- HU:)"-·-·-- . IHHSg:-.._____________.--· t,ril, 

~----.-....-----·-.. H!IS 
c,....."Cl·-----·-·-·· ...........___.. ; HriS 
(', _ _:·:-:-------..-----i t'H$ 
-·---··-·--·-··"- ---- . 't'OL 

COGHIZl\:.rr AC.ENCY Ass•::i:!!..~;"I':"$ ;:,c: COST 

ALLOCATION UNDER OMS Cincu:..,,q A-Si 
ANO FOR SINGLE Auo:T UrfDl!R 0MB CIRC!J• 

LAA A-128-Continued 

Davidson. ·------...100L 
Durllaffl.. ·-------- HHSEdae:omlle--------.1 HHS 

FOfSY1II ·1GalDl .. HHSHHS 
Guilkv'd ] HHS 
Haldu. .. HHS 
Iredell. ---..!HHS 
JohMlan ..I H>4S 
Lenoi' .!HHS 
MeckllnllurV-- .., !!!?Null..,,__________ ~"""' 

~~ ----,~
PIii -.JHHS 
Aanoalpll .. HHS 
A~ ~DOC 
Aod<inglllffl. .. HHS 
Rowan HHS 
Wa~e COL 
Wayne 11HS 
WillDII HHS 

Cilies:As..,... HUD 
Olatlotte HUO 
llurtlam- HUD 
G,---. IE!>A 
Higll Pooni . HUD 
Raieigll HUD 
=~;;;;::::~;;;;;;;;;;;:::::::::::::=: HUD 

NoAlMOMOTA 
s-i. l9lftCiel: 

Adjulanl General 000 
At,iculllle . USDA=-~ em-nent Cauncl-1 ~ 
6- and F'l&h DOI· 
~I Office COL 
~AffanB- Hl.iO 

~ ,~
Hipay Pa1tol DOT 
HunWI S.W:. . HHS 
~ FNnCe Agency IHUD.._.__ ew- . HHS 

Job 5-iCe I COL 

Management and Budge HUI) 
Pllbi.- and R-~COLDOI 
Parole and Proballen 00.. 
Plllllic lnslnldlon----- ED· 
Slate a-- and Outdoor FlectaatiOn ·- DOI 
V-.n Allll:rs..._ · VA 
VocallOnal Aellabilitallon - HHS 
Water ~,on --- DOI 

c:o..nun: C.. ·----- HHS 
OHro 

11:!t• agw:illl:Aoiutant ....,.,..__________...- ...-1 000 
AQong eon-sion . .., HHS 
~.;nc:unu,a ····-..------··--·-·-·- USDA 
~- ------····" roe
Educ:11ion-..----..---..---..l ED 
EmplOyfll,.'fll $;JMces Buraau-------·I COL 
E~I Prolec1IOft Agancy.·---·· EPA 
Gowmo,·1 Ol~---·-·----..··1 HHS 
Hqa;n ·-·----.. HHS 
Hq:-. S.i.tv.-----------....1DOTHume,, S.,,,ces .._______.._.. HNS 

lnlkillnll Re,._ -·----- COL 
Menial H.Mlln ··---·-..----.., HrtS 
11:a,...1FiollOIRN---·-----.. 001 
Puble ~ ·---·-·..-- •.j o.?T 
~.. and Coffec:uon.--·-----~ OOJTransporwt.on..__.._ _:._________.. COT 

YOU'JI Senoicfl • Ht,$ 
CourlNa: 

Allen·-·-----......-·-·---····· t,,f$ 
Alhllb.A-·----··-·----...- HnS 
a..in-t --------..-·--- HHS 
lull•..--.----..------···· I-HS 
Clltll..-.-·..·-··-..---·-·-·-..·--- HHS 
CLennMI-------------........., Ht1I. I
Cc,,u,r,bana .. ,..______,.,_,_....___....,---·· ;,,& 

~ :::: .,z~:,-r A!".er.,cy A~s:~"IM!:NTS F'OFi COST 

.:.u.OCAT:ON Ut,OER 0MB CIRCULA.A A-87 
ANO FOR SINO:.£ AUOIT UNDER OMS C!RCU• 
LAA A-128-Continued 

15 
Aging.. HHS"Curanoga: ~ DOCeomnw-..._ _.______ 
Communrty 1111d ECOflOffliC ~- OOl. 

~~ Oevelopmenl. ..I~
San.UIIOI . EPA 
Sl'Mffl.. -- OOJ 
Wettate----,·--·-·---· HHS 

Elie...--------------· HHS 
Fairfield. ..I HHS 
Franlllin HHS 
c.,_,. HHS 
Hamiton: . 

CorMlurily ~-----1 oot. 
Community lmprCMmWiL.-------1 HUO" 

Ha=.ick. - HHS 
Jelf9raorl . HHS 
Lake. HHS 
Lawrence HHS 
Licl<ing HHS-
~ HHS 
lucu: 

Comnuily Cc.1•1aeic)f.ers..-----· DOI 
County Enos-. . COT 
Courts.,_ OOJ 
Sema,, Eng;,.. - EPA 
Wtnwe HHS" 

Ma1101W1g • HHS 
Marion HHS 
Medifta HHS 
Miarri.. HHS 
MonlgClmlly.Communll) Oeveloprnenl _______1HU0 

Community Ser\'ices tf>i5• 
EIIQIMffl"9 • 00T 
Parka -1 RecratlorlS DOI 
511'.ary EPA 

11.lullringl.ffl. - HHS 
Poriage. HHS 
AicNlr.d..- HHS 
Aou HHS 
Sandullcy HHS 
Sco10 - HHS 
a.-_ HHS 
Sta111 HHS 
SuiMlit.. . HHS 
Trumbull. HHS 
T- HHS 
W\1-. HHS 
Wu,,,nglOII HHS 
Wa,ne HHS 
Wood.- HHS 

Olin: 
AklOnL..--------·------1EPA 
C.nian: 
~O.,e!CIPffln.-----1 HUD 
tfeelttl, Hii,,,e,, S..- EPA• 

"M-.yor s Olii.le... . COL 
Ylat• ?oll,:tiClt Control . -· EPA 

c;nc,,,,. 
eomr,,..- ....,,__it. ·---.. OOl 
Heanll, ~nan Serw:as-------· HHS 
lola)'Ol''s ()lfice..--- . HUD" 
Ptan,,...-9, DOT 
PuDloC Saler, . DOJ 
A-:ai. USD,\ 
r,-.. COT 
waw.. PA 

'Cleo,elend: 
eo,,.,,,u,it; O.,.......,,t 'I HUO 
E~~II~-- Ht/0 
Helltll. 1Vn1n Servic•. . EPA 
-"-:."Cft/~. OCL0 

ci...r111c1 ~ Ht!S 
COi...-. HOO 
0.yton: 

A.,.IIOII l/s:lA 
Comrn.;ftilV 1~,1 • ocx· 
FnS-. 00J 
~ r.d Ulllan 0.wlllGpiMIII. HUD 
Waler...-·-- . •, EPA 
.,.,.,.. Sen,ica . USDA1

~.r.lLAADt: 
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